CURRICULUM VITAE

ALISON LYDIA KITSON

Vice-President & Executive Dean,
College of Nursing and Health Sciences, Flinders University
Foundation Director Caring Futures Institute
Matthew Flinders Distinguished Professor
Email address: Alison.Kitson@flinders.edu.au

CONTENTS

PROFILES	3
EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS	3
University	3
WORK EXPERIENCE	3
Employment History	3
Awards and Honorary Positions	4
Honours	4
Membership of Professional Organisations and Registered Bodies	5
Editorial Boards	5
Management/Advisory Boards (External)	5
Management/Advisory Boards (Internal)	8
Journal Referee	9
Scientific Reviewer	9
CURRENT	9
PREVIOUS	9
External Examiner/Assessor	10
Consultancy	11
Student Supervision	11
SUMMARY	11
RESEARCH	13
Grants	13
SUMMARY	13
Publications	23
Books	23
Book Chapters (Research)	23
Book Chapters (Other)	25
Journal Publications (Refereed)	25

Journal Publications	38
Reports (Publicly Available)	39
Conferences (Proceedings / Full Paper Publications)	40
Conferences Keynote (Invited)	42
Papers Under Review	50

PROFILES

Flinders University	https://www.flinders.edu.au/people/alison.kitson
Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=Jdh24w4AAAAJ&hl=en
ORCID	https://orcid.org/0000-0003-3053-8381
Research Gate	https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Alison_Kitson
Wikipedia	https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Alison_Kitson
LinkedIn	https://www.linkedin.com/in/alison-kitson-23387bb4
AusHSI Team	http://www.aushsi.org.au/about-us/team/alison-kitson/

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

UNIVERSITY

MIVERSITY	
2007 - 2008	Fellowship in Business Enterprise from Oxford Brookes University.
	Awarded for establishing the International Learning Collaborative in association with my role as Associate Fellow, Green Templeton College, University of Oxford. Certificate of Achievement awarded.
2005 - 2007	Social Innovations Workshops – Paris. Programmes were focused on organisational transformation and undertaken in French.
2004 - 2005	Executive Director Development Programme (Henley Management College Advanced Management Programme). Part of the Florence Nightingale Award
1984	Doctor of Philosophy Degree (University of Ulster).
	Thesis title: Steps toward the Identification and Development of Nursing's Therapeutic Function in the Care of the Hospitalised Elderly.
	DPhil Thesis, School of Social Science, New University of Ulster.
1979	1st Class Honours BSc Nursing Studies (University of Ulster).
	Registered General Nurse.

WORK EXPERIENCE

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2017 - present	Vice-President & Executive Dean, College of Nursing and Health Sciences, Flinders University, South Australia
2019 - present	Foundation Director, Caring Futures Institute
2018 - 2020	Interim Dean Research, College of Nursing and Health Sciences, Flinders University, South Australia
2013 - 2017	Dean of Nursing, Head of School and Professor of Nursing, Adelaide Nursing School, Faculty of Health and Medical Science, University of Adelaide
2013 - 2015	Executive Director of Nursing (Innovation & Reform), Central Adelaide Local Health Network (CALHN), SA Health and Head of School Adelaide Nursing School
2011 - 2013	Professor and Head of School, School of Nursing, The University of Adelaide
2009 - 2013	Co-Director, Centre for Evidence Based Practice South Australia (CEPSA), Collaborating of the Joanna Briggs Institute and The University of Adelaide
2009 - 2010	Professor and Head, Discipline of Nursing, School of Population Health and Clinical Practice, The University of Adelaide

2007 - 2008	Inaugural Educational Fund Fellow, Royal Adelaide Hospital, South Australia
2002 - 2007	Executive Director, Nursing, Royal College of Nursing of the United Kingdom.
1996 - 2002	Director, RCN Institute, Royal College of Nursing
1992 - 1996	Director, National Institute for Nursing, Oxford.
	Head of an Independent Research and Practice Development Institute supported by Royal College of Nursing, Oxfordshire Health Authority and sponsored by Oxford University and Oxford Brookes University.
1989 - 1992	Head of Evaluation and Research, Institute of Nursing. Oxford; Programme Director, RCN Standards of Care Programme.
1985 - 1989	RCN Adviser for Standards of Care; Director, Standards of Care Programme.
1982 - 1985	Lecturer in Nursing Studies - University of Ulster, Northern Ireland.
1980 - 1982	Staff Nurse and Nursing Research Student Doctorate Programme.
1979 - 1980	Staff Nurse, Ulster Hospital, Dundonald Hospital, Ulster, Northern Ireland.

AWARDS AND HONORARY POSITIONS

2021 - present	Visiting Professor, University College Dublin, Ireland
2018 - present	Adjunct Professor Aalborg University, Denmark
2017 - present	Adjunct Professor Australian Health Services Institute, Queensland University of Technology, Australia
2017 - present	Honorary Professor Faculty of Health Sciences Oxford Brookes University Oxford, UK
2015 - present	Adjunct Professor Queensland University of Technology, Queensland, Australia
2009 - present	Associate Research Fellow Green Templeton College, University of Oxford, UK
2008 - 2009	Adjunct Professor University of Adelaide, Australia
2008 - 2009	Adjunct Professor University of Alberta, Canada
2008 - 2009	Honorary Professor University of Western Sydney, Australia
1995 - 2009	Supernumerary Fellowship, Green College, Oxford University
2002 - 2007	Honorary Professor, University of Ulster, City University, Leicester University
2004	Florence Nightingale Leadership Award
2000	Visiting Professor, University of Adelaide
1999	Visiting Professor, Rosenstadt Professor of Nursing, University of Toronto
1999	Florence Nightingale Travel Fellowship: Edith Cavell Scholarship
1996	Distinguished Nurse Lecturer, The Johns Hopkins Hospital University of Baltimore, USA
1992 -1997	Personal Professorial Chair, Oxford Brookes University
1989 -1992	Junior Research Fellowship, Green College, Oxford University
1980 - 1982	The First Department of Health Nursing Research Studentship to be awarded in Northern Ireland

HONOURS

2023	Honorary Doctorate in Medical Science (Aalborg University), Denmark
2023	Matthew Flinders Distinguished Professor
2015	Fellowship Australian Academy of Health and Medical Sciences, Australia
2013	Honorary Doctorate (University of Malmo)

- 2009 Fellowship of American Academy of Nursing (FAAN)
- 2002 University of Ulster, Distinguished Graduate of the Year
- 1991 Fellowship of Royal College of Nursing (FRCN)

Membership of Professional Organisations and Registered Bodies

- 2015 present Australian Academy of Health and Medical Science (AAHMS)
- 2009 present American Academy of Nursing
- 2009 present Australian Nursing and Midwifery Council (ANMC)
- 1979 present International Society of Quality Assurance
- 1979 present Royal College of Nursing
 - 1990 2000 Nursing and Midwifery Council (NMC) of the United Kingdom

EDITORIAL BOARDS

- 2021 present Editorial Board Journal of Advanced Nursing
- 2020 present Guest Editor Journal of Hospital Management and Health Policy (JHMHP)
- 2008 present Editorial Board International Journal of Evidence-based Health Care
- 2005 present Editorial Board Nursing Research
 - 1995 -2003 Associate Editor and Board member, Quality & Safety in Health Care
 - Formerly Member, Scientific Panel, Nursing Standard
 - Formerly Member, Vard I Norden, Scandinavian Journal
 - Formerly Member, Holistic Nursing Practice Journal, USA
 - Formerly Member, International Society of Quality Assurance
 - Formerly Former Editor, Quality Assurance Network Newsletter

MANAGEMENT/ADVISORY BOARDS (EXTERNAL)

- 2023 present Member, ILC Interim Management Committee
- 2022 present Member, External Strategic Advisory Board for Caring Futures Institute
- 2022 present Board Director, Interim Flinders University Aged Care Research & Industry Innovation
 - Australia (ARIIA)
- 2022 present Member, Arts and Health Alliance Governance Group
 - 2021-2023 Chair, SA/NT Australian Academy of Health and Medical Science (AAHMS) Fellowship
 - Selection Committee, Adelaide, South Australia
 - 2021-2022 Chair, Interim Board, Aged Care Centre for Growth and Translational Research
 - 2021 Review Panel for Round 6 of the Translational Research Grant Scheme, Office for Health
 - and Medical Research, NSW Health
 - 2021-2022 Member, e-DIVA Advisory Group, National Ageing Research Institute, Australia
- 2020 2021? SA/NT Australian Academy of Health and Medical Science (AAHMS) Fellowship Selection Committee, Adelaide, South Australia
- 2018 2019 Member, SA Rural Health Workforce Strategy Steering Committee, Country Health SA
- 2018 present Board Member, Health Translation SA Board of Partners
 - 2015 2017 Board Member, Australian Commission on Safety and Quality in Health Care
 - 2017 2019 Member, ESSENCE International Reference Group, University of Exeter, UK

2017 - 2018	University of Technology Sydney – Promotions Committee
2016 - 2018	Chair, Transforming Health Evaluation Committee South Australia
2015 - 2018	Member, Implementation and Evaluation Committee of South Australian Advanced Health and Research Translational Centre
2015 - 2017	Board Member, SA Health Ministerial Advisory Board – Transforming Health
2015 - 2017	Ministerial Clinical Advisory Group's Education and Training Expert Group, SA Health
2015 - 2017	Special Degrees Committee, Chancellors Office, The University of Adelaide
2013 - 2015	Member, Central Adelaide Local Health Network Research Committee
2012 - 2014	Member, HWA Expert reference group for Nursing and Midwifery Graduate Jobs Information Portal
2012 - 2014	Building Better Oral Health Communities Steering Committee, SA Dental Service
2012 - 2013	Joanna Briggs Foundation Advisory Group Member and Chair
2011 - 2017	Faculty of Health Sciences, Executive Deans Advisory Council, The University of Adelaide,
2011 - 2017	Faculty of Health Sciences, Faculty Board, The University of Adelaide
2011 - 2017	Academic Promotions Committee, The University of Adelaide
2011 - 2017	School of Nursing Executive Committee, Chair, The University of Adelaide
2011 - 2014	Quality Enhancement Committee, The University of Adelaide
2010 - 2017	Faculty of Health Sciences Research Committee, The University of Adelaide
2010 - 2012	Executive Member, Council of Deans for Nursing and Midwifery of Australia and New Zealand
2010 - 2012	Lyell McEwin Hospital and the University of Adelaide Liaison Committee Member
2009 - 2017	Council of Deans of Nursing and Midwifery Australia and New Zealand, Executive Board Member
2009 - 2017	Centre for Evidence Based Practice South Australia (CEPSA) (previously Centre Director)
2009 - 2015	Joanna Briggs Institute Committee of Directors
2009 - 2012	Joanna Briggs Foundation Management Board, Chair
2009 - 2011	Discipline of Nursing Executive Committee, Chair
2009 - 2011	Nursing Executive Committee, Royal Adelaide Hospital, Member
2009 - 2010	New Royal Adelaide Hospital Committee, Member
2009 - 2010	School of Population Health and Clinical Practice Executive Committee, The University of Adelaide, Member
2007 - 2012	Board Member, Scientific Advisory Board of TREC Project (Translating Research into Elder Care Project). A five year Federally funded research project being run in Canada. Prof Carole Estabrooks PI.
2007 - 2009	Member, Sigma Theta Tau Knowledge Network Business group (US based nursing organisation)
2007 - 2009	Board member of RESEC – Research into Elderly and Specialist Care, at Green College, Oxford
2006 - 2007	Board Member, National Collaborating Centre for Nursing and Supportive Care (NCC NSC) NICE, UK
2006 - 2007	Member, Henley Management College Council, UK
2006 - 2007	Member, Henley Management College, member of Finance & General Purposes Committee, UK
2005 - 2007	Member, UK CRC Reference Group for Nurse Academic Careers UK

2005 - 2007	Board Member, Skills for Health. UK-wide organisation with government remit of introducing competencies across the entire health care workforce
2005 - 2007	Board Member, Health Foundation Health Advisory Board, UK
2005 - 2007	Board Member, Institute of Public Policy Research (IPPR) Health Advisory
2003 - 2007	Member, Widening Participation Working group of the Higher Education Funding Council for England. This body regulates and determines policy for the university sector in England
2002 - 2004	Member of Ministerial Taskforce on the Summary Care Record
2002 - 2004	Board Member, Research Advisory Board of Parkinsons Disease Society. Experienced working with users and range of scientific disciplines to create broad research agenda
2002 - 2004	Dignity in Care Group
2001 - 2004	Member of Research Panel Parkinson's Disease Society
2000 - 2003	Chair, Shadow Board e-Nurse Education Project (E-Ned)
1998 - 2007	Trustee, Brendoncare Foundation
1998 - 2000	Council Member, Florence Nightingale Trust
1998 - 2000	Chair, Health Advisory Service (HAS) 2000 Trustee
1997 - 2002	Member of DOH Health Technology Assessment Commissioning Group
1997 - 2002	Chair N Ireland Department of Health & Social Services Research Scholarship
1997 - 2002	Nuffield Trust Policy and Education Advisory Group (PEAG)
1997 - 2002	Member of Age Concern Ethnic Minority Working Group
1996 - 1999	Chair, Dept. of Health Clinical Standards Advisory Group (CSAG) Epilepsy Group
1996 - 1997	Member, Health Services & Public health Board sub group, Medical research Council
1996 - 1998	Member, Department of Health CSAG Sub-Committee on Clinical Effectiveness
1996 - 1998	Chair, National Centre for Clinical Audit (NCCA) Management Board
1995 - 1999	Member, Department of Health Clinical Standards Advisory Group
1995 - 1998	Member, British Medical Association/RCN National Centre for Clinical Audit
1995	Chair, Ward Nursing Leadership Project Advisory & Steering Groups
1995	Member, Centre for Cancer and Palliative Care Studies Advisory Group
1993 - 1997	Member, Department of Health Clinical Outcomes Group (COG)
1992 - 1996	Professional Advisor, RCN European Quality Assurance Network (EuroQUAN)
1993 - 1994	Member, Oxford Brookes University Research Committee
1993	Member, Nursing Strategy Group "Health & Social Care 2010 - Shaping the Future"
1993	Judge, Hewlett Packard Golden Helix Award Panel
1992 - 1994	Member, Oxfordshire Health Authority Nursing Policy Group
1992 - 1993	Member, Royal Society of Medicine Clinical Audit Group
1990 - 1993	Member, Royal College of Surgeons Audit Project Steering Group
1990 - 1993	Member, Oxfordshire Health Authority Nursing Research Group
1990 - 1992	Founding Member, Quality Assurance Network (QUAN)
1990 - 1991	Member, Audit Commission Advisory Group on Nursing
1990 - 1991	Judge, BUPA/Nursing Standard Practice Award Competition
1989 - 1991	Member, Health Care Quality Award Advisory Group
1989 - 1991	Member, Department of Health "Framework for Nursing" Audit Advisory Group
1986 - 1990	Member Standing Nursing and Midwifery Advisory Group

1987 - 1990 Member, King's Fund National Forum on Quality
 1988 - 1989 Member, British Quality Association Health Group
 1987 Member, Centre for Medical Ethics "Study of Ethics in Nursing, Midwifery & Health Visiting" Working Party
 1985 - 1986 Secretary, British Computer Society Nursing Specialist Group (N. Ireland branch)
 1985 Secretary, RCN Research Society, Northern Ireland
 1984 - 1985 Member, Age Concern Research & Information Group
 1977 - 1978 Founding Member & President, University of Ulster Nursing Studies Association

MANAGEMENT/ADVISORY BOARDS (INTERNAL)

WIT (I W) (OEIVIEIV	TY NEVISORY BOTTLES (ITTERIORE)
2021 - 2022	Member, NEXUS Steering Committee, Flinders University, Adelaide
2021	Member, Master Plan Steering Committee, Flinders University, Adelaide
2021	Co-Chair, Hi-Volume Hi-Quality Project, Flinders University, Adelaide
2021	Co-Chair, Our Learning Futures Project, Flinders University, Adelaide
2021	Chair, Timetabling Steering Committee, Flinders University, Adelaide
2021	Chair, Bachelor of Nursing Redesign Steering Committee, Flinders University, Adelaide
2020	Chair, Flinders Nursing Project, Flinders University, Adelaide
2020 - present	Member, Health & Medical Research Building (HMRB) Steering Committee, Flinders University, Adelaide
2020 - present	Member, Athena SWAN Committee, Flinders University, Adelaide
2020 - present	Member, Research Centre for Palliative Care, Death and Dying Advisory Committee
2018 - present	Chair, Academic Promotions Committee, College of Nursing and Health Sciences, Flinders University, Adelaide, South Australia
2018 - present	Athena SWAN Governance Group, Athena SWAN, Flinders University, Adelaide, South Australia
2018	Health Technologies Institute Committee, Flinders University, Adelaide, South Australia
2018	Member, Poche Centre for Indigenous Health and Well-being Advisory Board, Flinders University, Adelaide, South Australia
2018 - present	Board Member, Torrens Resilience Institute Advisory Board, Flinders University, Adelaide, South Australia
2018	Flinders Service Culture Review Committee, Flinders University, Adelaide, South Australia
2017 - present	Research Quality Committee, College of Nursing and Health Sciences, Flinders University, Adelaide, South Australia
2017 - present	Education Committee, College of Nursing and Health Sciences, Flinders University, Adelaide, South Australia
2017 - present	Work Health and Safety Committee, College of Nursing and Health Sciences, Flinders University, Adelaide, South Australia
2017 - present	University Work Health and Safety Committee, Flinders University, Adelaide, South Australia
2017 - present	Member, Council, Flinders University
2017 - present	Member, Academic Senate Committee, Flinders University, Adelaide, South Australia
2017 - present	Member, Senior Executive Team Committee, Flinders University, Adelaide, South Australia
2017 - present	Chair, Executive Leadership Committee, College of Nursing and Health Sciences, Flinders University, Adelaide

2017 - 2020	Chair, Strategic Research Committee, College of Nursing and Health Sciences, Flinders University, Adelaide, South Australia
2015 - 2017	Member, Academic Board, The University of Adelaide
2011 - 2017	Member, Faculty of Health and Medical Science Executive Team, University of Adelaide
2011 - 2017	Chair, Adelaide Nursing School (ANS) Executive Committee
2016 - 2017	Member, Adelaide Nursing School (ANS) Research and Research Training Board
2016 - 2017	Member Adelaide Nursing School (ANS) Programs Board Committee
2012 – 2018	Member, Centre of Research Excellence (CRE) in Translating Nutritional Science to Good Health
2012 - 2017	Member, Adelaide Medical and Nursing Schools Building Project, Faculty of Health Sciences, University of Adelaide
2014 - 2017	Board Member, Ngee Ann-Adelaide Education Centre Board, Ngee Ann Kongsi, Singapore / University of Adelaide
2015 - 2016	Member, Chancellor's Honorary Academic Appointments Committee
2011 - 2015	Member, Faculty of Health Science Research Committee, The University of Adelaide
2011 - 2015	Member, University Quality Enhancement Committee, The University of Adelaide
2009 - 2011	Member, Postgraduate Coursework Programs Working Party Implementation Reference Group, The University of Adelaide

JOURNAL REFEREE

- International Journal of Nursing Studies
- Journal of Advanced Nursing
- Quality & Safety in Health Care Journal
- Scandinavian Journal of Caring Sciences
- Holistic Nursing Practice
- Nursing Research
- BMC Nursing

- Health Expectations
- Implementation Science
- International Journal of Nursing Practice
- BMC Health Service Research
- International Nursing Review
- International Journal of Evidence Based Healthcare
- Nursing Research and Practice

SCIENTIFIC REVIEWER CURRENT

- Netherlands Institute for Health Services Research, NIVEL
- National Institute for Health Research (NIHR), UK
- National Health and Medical Research Council (NHMRC) Australia
- Australian Research Council
- New Zealand Medical and Health Research Council
- Vinnvard Fellowship Program Sweden
- FORTE Swedish Program

PREVIOUS

- North Thames Regional Health Authority: Research and development Strategy: Implementing research into practice
- South Thames Regional Health Authority: Research and development
- South Western Regional Health Authority: Research and development
- Welsh Office: Research & Development
- West Midlands Regional Health Authority: Research and development
- Karolinska Research Program

EXTERNAL EXAMINER/ASSESSOR

2021	Dr Jennifer Yost
	Promotion to Professor - Villanova University
2017	Dr Anna Gagliardi
	Promotion to Full Professor - Department of Surgery University of Toronto
2017	Prof Shannon Scott
	5-year tenure of Canada Research Chair - University of Alberta
2016	Shanthi Ramanathan
	Appropriate care for low back pain in Australia: evidence, expert opinion, current practice and patient perspectives - University of South Australia
2016	Sandra Sharp
	The Impact of Workplace Culture on the Provision of Person Centred Care in an Acute Surgical Ward: A Critical Ethnography - CQ University, Australia
2016	Stephen Hart
	The influence of formal education on the leadership development of healthcare executive leaders in Queensland Health - University of Southern Queensland, Australia
2016	Karin Aagaard
	Possibilities Of Creating Meaningful Encounters in Anesthesia Nursing. Patient And Nurse Anesthetist Interaction Before General Anesthesia - Aalborg University, Denmark
2015	Prof Anne Williams
	Research Grant - Sir Charles Gardiner Hospital
2015	Dr Robert Crouch
	Promotion - University of Southampton
2015	Dr Omar Mohammed Al-Rawajfah
	Promotion - Al- al-Bayt University, Jordan
2014	Dr Amanda Kenny
	Promotion - La Trobe University, Melbourne
2014	Lorraine Avery
	Thesis – Registered Nurses' Perceived Importance of Knowledge Sources in Relation to Structural Empowerment - University of Manitoba, Canada
2014	Dr Anne Sales
	Promotion - University of Wisconsin
2014	Dr Shannon Scott
	Promotion - University of Alberta, Canada
2013	David Healee
2013	Thesis - A Grounded Theory of Recovery - Auckland University of Technology Jeremy Duff
	Thesis - Preventing venous thromboembolism in hospitalised patients: using implementation science to close the evidence-practice gap - Australian Catholic University
2010	University of Sydney - PhD Thesis External Examiner
2003	University of Adelaide - PhD Thesis External Examiner
2003	University of Uppsala - PhD Thesis External Examiner

2002	External Examiner PhD - Gordon Roberts University		
1999	External Examiner PhD, Toronto University, Canada		
1996	Ph.D. Department of Nursing, King's College, University of London		
1996	Ph.D. Department of Education, University of East Anglia		
1996	MSc in Nursing, Sir Gordon Roberts College, Aberdeen		
1993 - 1997	MSc in Research Methods & Statistics. Dept. of Nursing Studies, University of Glasgow		
1993 - 1997	MSc in Nursing Studies. West London Institute, College of Brunel University		
1991	M.Phil. Faculty of Social and Health Studies, Portsmouth Polytechnic		

CONSULTANCY

2023	Expert evaluator, recruitment of a Professor in Clinical Caring Science, Åbo Akademi,
	Finland
2016 - 2017	Mentoring Implementation Science staff at the Australian Health Services Institute at QUT
2008	Alberta Medical Research Foundation. Commissioned to produce a discussion paper on developing the KT research agenda
2008	Western Health Board Ireland. Running a Leadership Development Program for middle managers
2007	Imperial NHS Trust. Research Capacity Building within the first Academic Health Science Centre to be set up in the UK

STUDENT SUPERVISION

SUMMARY

	COMPLETED	CURRENT
PhD	11	
Masters	4	
Mentor	1	
TOTAL	16	0

COMPLETED PHD STUDENTS (SINCE 2010)

Avallin, Therese	Principal Supervisor:	Completed June	Patients with acute abdominal pain - using
	Dr Eva Jangland	2022	their experiences of the fundamentals of care
	Uppsalla University		to improve the acute care delivery chain
	Co-Supervisor:		
	Prof Alison Kitson		
Heuzenroeder,	Principal Supervisor:	Completed 2020	Developing and testing the validity and
Louise	Prof Alison Kitson		reliability of the Dignity in Care Questionnaire
	Co-Supervisor:		for acute and subacute settings.
	Prof Richard Woodman		
	Dr Faizal Ibrahim		
Clark, Louise	Principal Supervisor:	Completed 2017	Growing of Wisdom: Knowledge Translation
	Prof Alison Kitson		in Remote Indigenous Health
	Co-Supervisors:		
	Prof Gill Harvey		
Lewis, Adrienne	Principal Supervisor:	Completed 2018	Fundamentals of Nursing Care: Oral Health
	Prof Alison Kitson		for Older People
	Co-Supervisors:		
	Prof Gill Harvey		

Conroy, Tiffany	Principal Supervisor: Prof Alison Kitson Co-Supervisors: Prof Alison Tierney Dr Kate Cameron	Completed 2018	An Evidence Base for the Fundamentals of Care
Alshahrani, Shadia	Principal Supervisor: A/Prof Judy Magarey Co-Supervisor: Prof Alison Kitson A/Prof Judy Magarey	Completed 2016	The attitudes of nurses, relatives and patients regarding relatives' involvement in the care of patients in medical settings in Saudi Arabia and Australia
Barclay, Andrea	Principal Supervisor: Prof Alison Kitson Co-Supervisors: Dr Kathryn Powell, A/Prof Dino Pisaniello	Completed 2014	Workplace Health Promotion in the Fishing Industry of Port Lincoln
Algahtani, Fahad	Principal Supervisor: Prof Alison Kitson Co-Supervisor: Dr Tim Schultz	Completed 2014	An Exploration of the Patient Safety Climate in the Operating Theatres: A Study from MOH Hospitals in Riyadh, Saudi Arabia"
Hazelton, Lois	Principal Supervisor: Prof Noel Lindsay Co-Supervisors: Prof Alison Kitson Prof Murray Gillan Susan Brown	Completed 2012	Governance and stewardship in the Aged Care Industry: Evaluating a model for corporate Social Entrepreneurship. The Relationship of Board Culture to Entrepreneurial behaviour
Masso, Malcom	Principal Supervisor: Grace McCarthy Co-Supervisor: Prof Alison Kitson	Completed 2012	It's the little things that matter: implementation of evidence-based practice in residential aged care
	COMPLETED MAS	STER NURSING SCIE	ENCE STUDENTS
Higgins, Alix	Principal Supervisor: Prof Alison Kitson Co-Supervisor: Dr Asa Muntlin-Athlin	Completed 2012	An exploration of patient and carer's lived experience of Acute Medical Units and subsequent hospital readmissions.
Hoberg, Deborah	Principal Supervisor: Prof Alison Kitson Co-Supervisor: Elizabeth Zwart	Completed 2012	Patient satisfaction in the ambulatory oncology setting: Are patients' needs being met? A descriptive study
Mewett, Sharon	Principal Supervisor: Prof Alison Kitson Co-Supervisor: Joanne Perry	Completed 2013	Perioperative Practices in Hospitals
Vigar, Gabrielle	Principal Supervisor: Prof Alison Kitson Co-Supervisor: Micah Peters	Completed 2013	A Systematic review of interventions to manage radiotherapy burns to the skin of cancer patients

SUMMARY

	NUMBER	AMOUNT	_
INTERNAL	6	87,200.00	
NATIONAL	20	49,013,673.70	
INTERNATIONAL	33	10,696,098.00	
TOTAL	58	59,796,971.70	

YEAR 2024-2028

GRANT Under Review - 2022 MRFF Genomics Health Futures Mission

TITLE Implementing a novel model of management for glaucoma using polygenic risk profiling

INVESTIGATORS Kitson, A.L.

YEAR 2023

GRANT Under Review – Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

TITLE Regional Health Partnerships for the Pacific and Southeast Asia (RHP)

INVESTIGATORS Kitson, A.L., Chan, R., Lewis, L., George, S., Ong, P.J., Tursan D'Espaignet, E., Mercado, S.,

Harvey, G., Bonevski, B., Slvertsen, N., Miller, M., Bellon, M., Barr, C., Doeltgen, S. &

Lawless, M.

YEAR 2022 - 2025

GRANT The Pinnaroo Project (Year 2-3)

TITLE Cybec Foundation

INVESTIGATORS Clark, R., Noonan, S., Kitson, A. & Williams, S.

FUNDING \$60,000

YEAR 2023 - 2028

GRANT Centre of Research Excellence

TITLE Healthy Ageing: Promoting and Maintaining Functional Ability

INVESTIGATORS Kitson, A.L., Visvanathan, R., Feist, H., Inacio, M., Soebarto, V., Amuthavalli Thiyagarajan, J.,

Ambagtsheer, R.C., Bell, S., Karnon, J., Amare, A.T., Lawless, M., Halkett, I., Muscedere, J.,

Yu, S., Taylor, D., Theou, O., Beard, J

FUNDING \$1,399,670

YEAR 2021-2024

GRANT Commonwealth Department of Health

TITLE Aged Care Centre for Growth and Translational Research

INVESTIGATORS Gordon, S., Barnett, K., Edwards, G., Kitson, A., Reynolds, K., Sequiera, W., Swafford,

G., Tieman, J. & Wells, M.

FUNDING \$34,000,000 AUD

YEAR 2021 - 2022

GRANT Australian Commission on Safety and Quality in Health Care

TITLE Point prevalence survey of psychotropic medications use: In hospitalised patients

discharging to a residential aged care facility

INVESTIGATORS Kourbelis, C., Kitson, A., Andrew, N., Velandai, S., Farinola, N. & Bell, S

FUNDING \$30,000 AUD

YEAR 2021

GRANT Dementia Care Centre for Research Collaboration

TITLE Guidelines for the appropriate use of psychotropic medication in people living with

dementia and in aged care

INVESTIGATORS Kitson, A., Kourbelis, C. & Bell, S.

FUNDING \$198,711.00 AUD

YEAR 2021

GRANT Medical Research Future Fund

TITLE Creating partnership in iSupport program to optimise carers' impact on dementia care

INVESTIGATORS Xiao, L., Ratcliffe, J., Ullah, S. & Kitson, A.

FUNDING \$1,406,607.00 AUD

YEAR 2021

GRANT Dementia Care Centre for Research Collaboration

TITLE Strengthening partnerships with carers through innovative delivery of an Australian

iSupport for Dementia program

INVESTIGATORS Xiao, L., Ratcliffe, J., Kitson, A. & Ullah, S.

FUNDING \$536,586.00 AUD

YEAR 2020

GRANT Caring Futures Institute, Flinders University

TITLE FHBP-MIV: Making the invisible visible: Exploring the experiences of frail, homebound and

bedridden people

INVESTIGATORS Pinero de Plaza, A., Lawless, M., Archibald, M., Mudd, A. & Kitson, A.

FUNDING \$4,000.00 AUD

YEAR 2020

GRANT Commonwealth Department of Health

TITLE Aged Care Centre for Growth and Translational Research

INVESTIGATORS Gordon, S., Tieman, J., Maeder, A., **Kitson, A.**, Reynolds, K., Barnett, K., Wells, M., Edwards,

G., Sequeria, W. & Swafford, G.

FUNDING \$442,800.00 AUD

YEAR 2020 - 2023

GRANT Canadian Institutes of Health Research

TITLE Contextually Appropriate Nurse Staffing Models: A Realist Review

INVESTIGATORS Cummings, G., Raymond, C., Harvey, G., Kitson, A., Booth, A., Ryan, T., Schoonhoven, L. &

Lalleman, P.

FUNDING \$313,649.00 CAN

YEAR 2020

GRANT Australian Association of Gerontology (AAG) Research Trust

TITLE 2020 RM Gibson Research Fund

INVESTIGATORS Lawless, M., **Kitson, A.**, Archibald, M. & Steadman, K.

FUNDING \$7,000.00 AUD

YEAR 2019

GRANT SA Dental

TITLE Missed oral healthcare: it takes a team

INVESTIGATORS Murray, J. & Kitson, A.

FUNDING \$19,646.00 AUD

YEAR 2019

GRANT CNHS, Flinders University

TITLE From theory to mobilization in the fundamentals of care

INVESTIGATORS Archibald, M., Feo, R., Conroy, T. & Kitson, A.

FUNDING \$8,000.00 AUD

YEAR 2018 - 2021

GRANT NHMRC

TITLE CareTrack Aged: Appropriate care delivered to Australians living in residential aged care

INVESTIGATORS Braithwaite, J., Cameron, I., **Kitson, A**. & Gray, L.

FUNDING \$1,157,721.70 AUD

YEAR 2018 - 2020

GRANT The Hospital Research Foundation (Co-funded contract research)

TITLE Reducing delirium in hospitalised older adults: Implementing the Eat Walk Engage program

in South Australia

INVESTIGATORS Kitson, A., Hunter, S., Feo, R., Conroy, T., George, S. & Lawless, M.

FUNDING \$30,000.00 AUD

YEAR: 2015 - 2020

GRANT: NHMRC APPID 1102208

TITLE: CRE – Trans-disciplinary Frailty Research to Achieve Healthy Ageing

INVESTIGATORS: Visvanathan, R., **Kitson, A**., et al

FUNDING: \$2,500,000.00 AUD

YEAR 2019

GRANT College of Nursing and Health Sciences, Flinders University (Co-funded research)

TITLE Reducing delirium in hospitalised older adults: Implementing the Eat Walk Engage program

in South Australia

INVESTIGATORS Hunter, S., Feo, R., Conroy, T., George, S., **Kitson, A.** & Lawless, M.

FUNDING \$30,000.00 AUD

YEAR: 2016--2017

GRANT: ANMF SA

TITLE: Single bed hospitals: nursing workflows and patients' experiences

INVESTIGATORS: Cusack, L., Wiechula, R., Schultz, T., Dollard, J. & Kitson, A.

FUNDING: \$60,000.00 AUD

YEAR: 2016 - 17 **GRANT:** CALHN

- - - -

TITLE: Evaluating for Change

INVESTIGATORS: Schultz, T., Kitson, A., Harvey, G. & Cusack, L.

FUNDING: \$57,000.00 AUD

YEAR: 2015 - 16

GRANT: Northern Communities Health Foundation

TITLE: Building nursing leadership capacity for innovation and evidence-based practice

Investigators: Harvey, G. & **Kitson, A.**

FUNDING: \$49,781.00 AUD

YEAR: 2015

GRANT: Green Templeton College Small Grants Committee, University of Oxford

TITLE: How can we better translate the evidence of the Fundamentals of Care into practice

INVESTIGATORS: International Learning Collaborative Conference Day and Summit

FUNDING: £5,000.00 GBP

YEAR: 2013 - 2014

GRANT: University of Adelaide – DVCR Interdisciplinary Research Funding

TITLE: Healthy Ageing

INVESTIGATORS: Kiston, A., Gillin, M., Aromataris, E. & Noakes, M.

FUNDING: \$25,000.00 AUD

YEAR: 2013

GRANT: Green Templeton College Small Grants Committee, University of Oxford

TITLE: The impact of organisational culture and leadership on the delivery of the fundamentals of

care

INVESTIGATORS: International Learning Collaborative Conference Day and Summit

FUNDING: £5,000.00 GBP

YEAR: 2013 - 2015

GRANT: FORTE, Sweden

TITLE: Patients with acute abdominal pain – from the emergency department to the surgical ward:

what makes a difference to achieve patient participation, high quality nursing care and safe

care transitions? Uppsala University and University of Adelaide

INVESTIGATORS: Kitson, A., Muntlin-Athlin, A. & Jangland, E.

FUNDING: \$300,000.00 AUD

YEAR: 2012 - 2015

GRANT: Department of Health and Ageing: The Encouraging Better Practice in Aged Care (EPAC)

Initiative

TITLE: Building Better Oral Health Communities Project

INVESTIGATORS: Lewis, A., Kitson, A., Roberts Thomson, K., Aitkin, G., Hardy, I., Murphy, G. & Wright, C.

FUNDING: \$1,426,609.00 AUD

YEAR: 2012

GRANT: Department of Health and Ageing

TITLE: The Future Shape of the Nursing Workforce: A Synthesis of the Evidence of Factors that

Impact on Quality Nursing Care

INVESTIGATORS: Kitson, A., Wiechula, R., Conroy, T., Muntlin Athlin, A. & Whitaker, N.

FUNDING: \$50,000.00 AUD

YEAR: 2012 - 2016

GRANT: National Health and Medical Research Council APP1041687

TITLE: Centre of Research Excellence in Translating Nutritional Science to Good Health

INVESTIGATORS: Cl's: Horowitz, M., Wittert, G., Clifton, P., Rayner, C., Chapman, I., Feinle-Bisset, C., Jones, K.,

Noakes, M., Chapman, M., Nguyen, N., Blackshaw, A. Als: Deane, A., Heilbronn, L., **Kitson, A.**, Little, T., Luscimbe-Marsh, N., Page, A., Shi, A., Turnbull, D., Visvanathan, R. & Young R.

FUNDING: \$2,500,000.00 AUD

YEAR: 2011

GRANT: Green Templeton College Small Grants Committee, University of Oxford

TITLE: Patients' experiences of the fundamentals of care

INVESTIGATORS: Dopson, S., Locock, L., Kitson, A., Robertson-Malt, S., Conroy, T., Calabrese, J. & Dow, C.

FUNDING: £5,000.00 GBP

YEAR: 2010

GRANT: Royal Adelaide Hospital

TITLE: Improving Fundamentals of Care Through Ward Based Redesign (Pilot)

INVESTIGATORS: Kitson, A. & Marshall, A.

FUNDING: \$20,330.00 AUD

YEAR: 2010 - 2012

GRANT: Royal Adelaide Hospital Nursing Research and Development Grant

TITLE: The Prevention and Reduction of Weight Loss in the Acute Care Setting: A Stepped Wedge

Trial Design (The PROWL Project)

INVESTIGATORS: Kitson, A., Long, L., Shanks, A., Schultz, T., Chapman, I., Wiechula, R. & Soenen, S.

FUNDING: \$60,000.00 AUD

YEAR: 2010 - 2012

GRANT: University Medicine and Dentistry New Jersey (UMDNJ)

TITLE: The Signature Project: Introducing Evidence into Clinical Practice using Expert Facilitation

and Support

INVESTIGATORS: Kitson, A., Schultz, T., Wiechula, R., Conroy, T., Salmond, S. & Holly, C.

FUNDING: \$10,000.00 USD

YEAR: 2010 - 2012

GRANT: University of Adelaide School of Nursing Research support

TITLE: The Signature Project: Introducing Evidence into Clinical Practice using Expert Facilitation

and Support

INVESTIGATORS: Kitson, A., Schultz, T., Wiechula, R., Conroy, T., Salmond, S. & Holly, C.

FUNDING: \$20,000.00 AUD

YEAR: 2010 - 2012

GRANT: Commonwealth of Australia (represented by Cancer Australia)

TITLE: Cancer Multi-displinary Team Research Project

INVESTIGATORS: Baratiny, G., Redman, S., Tattersall, M., Stocks, N., Ward, P., Keefe, D., Karnon, J. & Kitson,

A., Doherty, T.

FUNDING: \$591,460.00 AUD

YEAR: 2010 - 2012

GRANT: Australian Research Council Linkage Grant (LP100100704)

TITLE: Adaptive capabilities in the elderly during extreme heat events in South Australia

INVESTIGATORS: Bi, P., Pisaniello, D.L., Kitson, A.L., Newbury, J.W., Nitschke, M. & Keen, B.J.

FUNDING: \$160,000.00 AUD

YEAR: 2010 - 2013

GRANT: National Health and Medical Research Council (ID 627240) **TITLE:** The Physiology of Health Systems: Port Lincoln as a case study

INVESTIGATORS: Jamrozik, K., Newbury, J.M., Kitson, A.L., Whitford, D., Wilson, A., Beilby, J. Cis Als Karnon, J.

& Ryan, P.

FUNDING: \$2,169,752.00 AUD

YEAR: 2008 - 2009

GRANT: Royal Adelaide Hospital Nurses' Education Fund

TITLE: The Older Person and Improving Care (TOPIC7) Project Evaluation: The Evaluation of the

Hospital Wide Quality Improvement Project (TOPIC7) in the Royal Adelaide Hospital

INVESTIGATORS: Kitson, A., Marcoionni, D., Page, T., Wiechula, R., Zeitz, K. & Silverston, H.

FUNDING: \$80,000.00 AUD

YEAR: 2008 - 2009

GRANT: Development grant from Canadian Institute for Health Research (CIHR)

TITLE: To develop a consensus workshop to map the state of the art and science of facilitation in

Canada.

INVESTIGATORS: Harrison, M. & **Kitson**, **A**.

FUNDING: \$7,850.00 CAN

YEAR: 2010 - 2014

GRANT: National Institute for Health Research (RP-PG0108-10020)

TITLE: Safer Delivery of Surgical Services: a Reliable Teamwork Approach

INVESTIGATORS: McCulloch, P., Catchpole, K., Altman, D., Strachan-Hall, E., New, S., Kitson, A.L., Jenkinson,

C., Berendt, A., Lyons, R. Barker, K., Griffin, D. & Ravindra, D.

FUNDING: £1,569,854.00 GBP

YEAR: 2009 - 2012

GRANT: European Union, 7th Framework Programme (proposal 223646) FP7-HEALTH-2007-B

TITLE: Facilitating Implementation of Research Evidence (FIRE).

INVESTIGATORS: Seers, K., (PI), Harvey, G., Rycroft-Malone, J., McCormack, B., McCarthy, G., Wallin, L.,

Estabrooks, C., Titchen, A., Cox, K. & Kitson A.L.

FUNDING: €3,500,000.00 EUR

YEAR: 2002 - 2004 **GRANT:** DOH England

TITLE: RCN Clinical Leadership Programme Implementation in Multidisciplinary Primary Health

Care Teams across England

INVESTIGATORS: Cunningham, G., **Kitson, A.** et al.

FUNDING: £1,200,000.00 GBP

YEAR: 2000 - 2002

GRANT: Department of Health England

TITLE: Royal College of Clinical Leadership Programme Implementation across 30 Acute Hospital

Trust

INVESTIGATORS: Cunningham, G. & Kitson, A.

FUNDING: £720,000.00 GBP

YEAR: 1998 - 2001

GRANT: Who decides: Centralisation and Decentralisation in Acute Hospitals funded by NHS

Executive organisation and management R&D programme in collaboration with Said Business School, University of Oxford, University of Pennsylvania and the University of

Michigan.

TITLE: 36-month study to contribute to our knowledge of how organisations promote better

patient care in the NHS.

INVESTIGATORS: Kitson, A.L., West, L., Savage, J. & Barron, D.N.

FUNDING: £73,420.00 GBP

YEAR: 1998 - 2001

GRANT: Research Assessment Exercise Funding

TITLE: A study to test the construct validity of a conceptual model developed by the RCN Institute

to implement research into practice

INVESTIGATORS: Kitson A.L., Harvey, G. & McCormack, B.

FUNDING: £50,750.00 GBP

YEAR: 1996

GRANT: Buckinghamshire College Centre for Primary Health Care Research & Royal College of

Nursing Institute.

TITLE: 12-month Welsh Office funded project. Primary Care Workload Study Phase II: The

facilitation of practice development within primary health care teams

INVESTIGATORS: Kendall, S., **Kitson, A.L.** & Yerrell, P.H.

FUNDING: £60,000.00 GBP

YEAR: 1996 - 1999

GRANT: Royal College of Psychiatrists Research Unit; Royal College of Nursing Institute; Office of

Public Management & British Geriatric Society.

TITLE: Dept of Health funded project to set up the new Health Advisory Service monitoring the

quality of services to elderly and mentally ill

INVESTIGATORS: Lelliott, P., **Kitson, A.L.**, Parston, G. & Maine, A.

FUNDING: £800,000.00 GBP

YEAR: 1996 - 1999

GRANT: Dept of Health

TITLE: To develop and implement a Clinical Effectiveness Initiative

INVESTIGATORS: Harvey, G. & Kitson, A.L.

FUNDING: £132,000.00 GBP

YEAR: 1995

GRANT: Royal College of Nursing Institute; Royal College of Radiologists & Royal Pharmaceutical

Society

TITLE: 15-month Dept of Health funded project to develop chemotherapeutic guidelines for

doctors and nurses working in specialist and general centres and in the community.

INVESTIGATORS: Kitson, A.L., Spittle, M. & Pruce, D.

FUNDING: £57,000.00 GBP

YEAR: 1995 - 1998

GRANT: British Medical Association & Royal College of Nursing; lead partners of consortium bid

TITLE: Dept of Health funded project to set up and run National Centre for Clinical Audit

INVESTIGATORS: Fisher, F. & **Kitson, A.L.**

FUNDING: £780,000.00 GBP

YEAR: 1995

GRANT: Royal College of Nursing Dynamic Quality Improvement Programme

TITLE: Reviewing and publishing nursing-led clinical guidelines

INVESTIGATORS: Harvey, G. & Kitson, A.L.

FUNDING: £33,075.00 GBP

YEAR: 1995

GRANT: Royal College of Nursing Dynamic Quality Improvement Programme

TITLE: To develop a collaborative, multi-professional series of educational modules for the

implementation of national clinical guidelines

INVESTIGATORS: Harvey, G., **Kitson, A.L**. & Duff, L.A.

FUNDING: £7,500.00 GBP

YEAR: 1995 - 1997

GRANT: Royal College of Nursing Institute.

TITLE: Dept of Health funded project for the setting up and evaluation of a Network for Psychiatric

Nursing Research

INVESTIGATORS: Ward, M.F. & Kitson, A.L.

FUNDING: £50,000.00 GBP

YEAR: 1994

GRANT: National Institute for Nursing

TITLE: Funded by Northampton Health Authority to review the role of health visiting in the

authority and to develop outcome measures for use in purchasing health visiting

INVESTIGATORS: Kitson, A.L., Dolan, B.

FUNDING: £8,500.00 GBP

YEAR: 1994

GRANT: National Institute for Nursing

TITLE: Funded by Nene College Dept of Nursing to set up and evaluate methods to implement

research into practice

INVESTIGATORS: Kitson, A.L., Ward, M., Titchen, A., McCormack, B. & Morrell, C.

FUNDING: £10,000.00 GBP

YEAR: 1994 - 1997

GRANT: Royal College of Nursing Dynamic Quality Improvement Programme & Royal College of

Midwives

TITLE: Three-year Dept of Health funded project to set up and evaluate the effectiveness of a

nursing and midwifery audit database

INVESTIGATORS: Kitson, A.L., Harvey, G. & Duff, L.A.

FUNDING: £216,000.00 GBP

YEAR: 1994 - 1995

GRANT: Royal College of Nursing Dynamic Quality Improvement Programme

TITLE: 12-month Dept of Health funded project to evaluate the implementation of the RCN

guidelines for nutrition and the older adult in three nursing homes

INVESTIGATORS: Kitson, A.L. & Duff, L.A.

FUNDING: £16,500.00 GBP

YEAR: 1994 - 1995

GRANT: National Institute for Nursing; Royal College of Nursing & Royal College of Physicians

TITLE: 12-month Dept of Health funded project to review cardiac rehabilitation services in England

and to develop guidelines

INVESTIGATORS: Thompson, D., **Kitson, A.L.** & Hopkins, A.

FUNDING: £57,500.00 GBP

YEAR: 1994 - 1995

GRANT: National Institute for Nursing; Royal College of Psychiatrists Research Unit; Dept of

Sociology, University of East Anglia

TITLE: 12-month Dept of Health funded project to review the training, skills and caseloads of

community mental health workers (the care programme approach)

INVESTIGATORS: Ward, M.F., **Kitson, A.L.**, Lelliott, P. & Davies, M.

FUNDING: £31,000.00 GBP

YEAR: 1993 - 1996

GRANT: Ward Leadership Programme

TITLE: Three-year Funded project to develop a leadership programme for ward sisters and to

evaluate its effectiveness

Tudor Trust

INVESTIGATORS: Hancock, C., Kitson, A., Dean, D. & Jenkins, L.

FUNDING: £250,000.00 GBP

YEAR: 1993 - 1995

GRANT: National Institute for Nursing

TITLE: Two-year Dept of Health funding to establish a series of practice development and research

projects

INVESTIGATORS: Kitson, A.L. & Pembrey, S.

FUNDING: £100,000.00 GBP

YEAR: 1991 - 1994

GRANT: Royal College of Nursing Dynamic Quality Improvement Programme

TITLE: Foundation of Nursing Studies grant to set up a European quality improvement network

(EuroQUAN) to promote research-based practice

INVESTIGATOR: Kitson, A.L. FUNDING: £90,000.00 GBP

YEAR: 1991 - 1992

GRANT: Royal College of Nursing Dynamic Quality Improvement Programme

TITLE: Dept of Health funded project to develop and evaluate a software package for the Dynamic

Standard Setting System (DySSSy)

INVESTIGATOR: Kitson, A.L.
FUNDING: £12,500.00 GBP

YEAR: 1988 - 1991

GRANT: Royal College of Nursing Standards of Care Programme

TITLE: Three and a half year Dept of Health funded project to evaluate the impact of a nursing

quality assurance tool (the Dynamic Standard Setting System, DySSSy) on nursing processes

and patient outcomes. The ODySSSy project

INVESTIGATOR: Kitson, A.L. FUNDING: £184,000.00 GBP

YEAR: 1987 - 1989

GRANT: Royal College of Nursing Standards of Care Programme

TITLE: Royal National Pension Fund for Nurses funded evaluation project to compare the uptake

and implementation of four nursing quality assurance systems

INVESTIGATOR: Kitson, A.L. FUNDING: £40,000.00 GBP

YEAR: 1982 - 1983

GRANT: University of Ulster Nursing Department

TITLE: To complete survey of nursing services to hospitalised elderly in Northern Ireland

INVESTIGATOR: Kitson, A.L. FUNDING: £200.00 GBP

SUMMARY		
BOOKS	11	
BOOK CHAPTERS	35	
JOURNAL PUBLICATIONS	236	
REPORTS	22	
CONFERENCE PAPERS	20	
KEYNOTES	196	
TOTAL	468	

BOOKS

- 1. Harvey, G., and **Kitson, A.L.** (2015). *Implementing Evidence-Based Practice in Healthcare: A facilitation guide*. Abingdon, Oxon: Routledge.
- 2. **Kitson, A.L.**, Wiechula, R., Salmond, S. and Jordan, Z. (2012). *Knowledge Translation in Healthcare*. The Lippincott-Joanna Briggs Institute Series on Synthesis Science in Healthcare: Book 12; 2012: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins. Philadelphia, United States of America. ISBN 978-1-4698-1321-9.
- 3. Rycroft-Malone, J., Harvey, G., **Kitson, A.L.,** Seers, K., Titchen, A. and McCormack, B. (2003). *Getting Evidence into Practice: The Experience of Practitioners*. London. RCN Publishing.
- 4. **Kitson, A.L.** (1993). *Nursing: Art and Science*. London: Chapman Hall.
- 5. Brown, J.M., **Kitson, A.L.** and McKnight, TJ. (1992). *Challenges in caring: explorations in nursing and ethics*. 1992 Dordrecht: Springer.
- 6. **Kitson, A.L.** (1991). Therapeutic Nursing and the Hospitalized Elderly. Harrow: Scutari.
- 7. **Kitson, A.L.** and Harvey, G. (1991). *Bibliography of Nursing Quality Assurance*. Harrow: Scutari.
- 8. Kitson, A.L. (1991). From Standards to Science. Copenhagen: World Health Organization.
- 9. **Kitson, A.L.**, Hyndman, S. J., Harvey, G. and Yerrell, P.H. (1990). *Quality Patient Care: The Dynamic Standard Setting System*. Harrow: Scutari.
- 10. **Kitson, A.L.** and Giebing, H. (1990). *Nursing Quality Assurance in Practice: A Guide for Practitioners Using a Dynamic Approach to Quality Assurance*. Utrecht, National Organization for Quality Assurance in The Netherlands.
- 11. Kitson, A.L. (1989). A Framework for Quality. London: Royal College of Nursing.

BOOK CHAPTERS (RESEARCH)

- 1. Feo, R., Mudd, A., Conroy, T., & **Kitson, A.** (2021). FoC og sygeplejeteori. In T. Lindhardt Damsgaard, M. Gronkjaer, & I. Poulsen (Eds.). *Fundamentals of Care. Klinik, ledelse, uddannelse og forskning* (1 ed., Vol. 1, pp. 37). Gyldendal.
- 2. **Muntlin, Å. & Kitson, A.** (2020). Chapter 1. Fundamentals of Care for you who are to become or are a nurse (1st ed., pp21-35). In Å. Muntlin & E. Jangland (Eds.), Fundamentals of Care. Clinical implications of a theoretical framework for nursing. Lund: Studentlitteratur. ISBN: 9789144130989
- 3. Muntlin, A. and **Kitson, A.L.** (2020). *Fundamentals of Care For Nursing Students and Registered Nurses*. In Muntlin, A., Jangland, E. (Eds.), *Fundamentals of Care*. Åkergränden: Studentlitteratur.
- 4. Harvey, G., **Kitson, A.L.** (2020). *Promoting Action on Research Implementation in Health Services: The Integrated-PARIHS framework*. In P. Nilsen & S.A. Birken (Eds.), *Handbook on Implementation Science*. Cheltenham, Gloucester (pp. 114-143). Edward Elgar Publishing.

- Kislov, R., Wilson, P., Cummings, G., Ehrenberg, A., Gifford, W., Kelly, J., Kitson, A., Pettersson, L., Wallin, L., & Harvey, G. (2020). The Chain of Codified Knowledge: Organisational Enactment of Evidence-Based Health Care in Four High-Income Countries. In P. Nugus, C. Rodriguez, J-L. Denis, & D. Chênevert (Eds.). Transitions and Boundaries in the Coordination and Reform of Health Services: Building Knowledge, Strategy and Leadership (p.243-267). (Organizational Behaviour in Healthcare). Palgrave Macmillan. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-26684-4 11
- 6. Conroy, T., Feo, R., Alderman, J., and **Kitson, A.L.** (2016). *Building nursing practice: The Fundamentals of Care Framework*. In J. Crisp, C. Douglas, G. Rebeiro & D. Waters (Eds.), *In Potter & Perry's Fundamentals of Nursing*, 5e. (pp. 15-28). Elsevier, Australia.
- 7. Feo, R., Conroy, T., Alderman, J., and **Kitson, A.L.** (2016). *Engaging Patients and Keeping them Safe*. In J. Crisp, C. Douglas, G. Rebeiro and D. Waters (Eds.), *Potter & Perry's Fundamentals of Nursing*, 5e. (pp. 30-44). Elsevier, Australia.
- 8. Harvey, G. and **Kitson, A.L.** (2015). *PARIHS re-visited: Introducing i-PARIHS*. In Harvey G, Kitson A.L. (Eds.), *Implementing Evidence-Based Practice in Health Care: A facilitation guide* (pp. 25-46). Abingdon, Oxon: Routledge.
- 9. Harvey, G., **Kitson, A.L.** (2015). *Moving forward on the facilitation journey*. In Harvey G, Kitson A.L. (Eds.), *Implementing Evidence-Based Practice in Healthcare: A Facilitation Guide* (pp. 205-217). Abingdon, Oxon: Routledge.
- 10. Harvey, G., **Kitson A.L.** (2015). *Facilitation as the active ingredient in the PARIHS Framework*. In Harvey G, Kitson A.L. (Eds.), *Implementing Evidence-Based Practice in Healthcare: A Facilitation Guide* (pp. 11-24). Abingdon, Oxon: Routledge.
- 11. Harvey, G., **Kitson, A.L.** (2015). A model of facilitation for evidence-based practice. In Harvey G, Kitson A, (Eds.), *Implementing Evidence-Based Practice in Healthcare: A Facilitation Guide* (pp. 47-69). Abingdon, Oxon: Routledge.
- 12. Harvey, G., **Kitson, A.L**. (2015). *A facilitation project to improve the management of continence in European nursing homes*. In Harvey G, Kitson A, (Eds.), *Implementing Evidence-Based Practice in Healthcare: A Facilitation Guide* (pp. 134-50). Abingdon, Oxon: Routledge.
- 13. **Kitson, A.L.** Harvey, G. (2015). *Developing capacity and driving the sustainability and spread of evidence-based innovations*. In Harvey G, Kitson A.L. (Eds.). *Implementing Evidence-Based Practice in Healthcare: A facilitation guide* (pp. 105-114). Abingdon, Oxon: Routledge.
- 14. Wiechula, R., Shanks, A., Schultz, T., Whitaker, N. and **Kitson, A.L.** (2015). *Case study of the PROWL project a whole-system implementation project involving nursing and dietetic lead facilitators.* In Harvey G, Kitson A, (Eds.), *Implementing Evidence-Based Practice in Healthcare: A facilitation guide* (pp. 169-84). Abingdon, Oxon: Routledge.
- 15. **Kitson, A.L.**, Wiechula, R., Conroy, T., Whitaker, N., Cheryl, H. and Salmond, S. (2015). *Case study of the Signature project an Australian–US knowledge translation project*. In: Harvey G, Kitson A, (Eds.), *Implementing Evidence-Based Practice in Healthcare: A Facilitation Guide* (pp. 185-204). Abingdon, Oxon: Routledge.
- 16. **Kitson, A.L.** and Harvey, G. (2015). *Getting started with facilitation: The facilitator's role*. In: Harvey G, Kitson A, (Eds.), *Implementing Evidence-Based Practice in Healthcare: A facilitation guide* (pp. 70-84). Abingdon, Oxon: Routledge.
- 17. **Kitson, A.L.** and Harvey G. (2015). Facilitating an evidence-based innovation into practice: The novice facilitator's role. In: Harvey G, Kitson A, (Eds.), Implementing Evidence-Based Practice in Healthcare: A facilitation guide (pp. 85-104). Abingdon, Oxon: Routledge.
- 18. **Kitson, A.L.** (2013). Reflections 1. In: K MacMillan (Ed.), *Proceedings of a think tank on the future of undergraduate nursing education in Canada* (pp. 5-7). Halifax: Dalhousie University School of Nursing.
- 19. Lyons, R., McIntyre, L., Warner, G., Alvero, C., Buchanan, A., Reckless, I. and **Kitson, A.L.** (2010). *Chronic Illness Research: Translating what we know into what we do*. In; Kralik D, Paterson B, Coates V.

- (Eds.), *Translating Chronic Illness Research into Practice* (pp. 163-198). London: Wiley-Blackwell. ISBN 978-1-4051-5965-4.
- 20. **Kitson A.L.**, Marcoionni D, Page T, Wiechula R, Zeitz K, Silverston H (2010). *Using knowledge translation to inform the fundamentals of care: The older person and improving care project*. In Lyons R. (Ed) *Using evidence: Advances and debates in bridging health research and action* (pp. 61-71). Halifax, Nova Scotia: Atlantic Health Promotion Research Centre.
- 21. **Kitson, A.L.** and Strauss, S. (2009). *The knowledge-to-action cycle: Identifying the Knowledge-to-action gaps*. In Straus, S., Tetroe, J & Graham, I. (Eds.), *Knowledge Translation in Health Care: Moving from Evidence to Practice* (pp. 60 -72). Oxford: Blackwell. ISBN: 978-1-4051-8106-8.
- 22. Rosenstrom, L., **Kitson, A.L.** & Petch, A. (2006). *Who's going to care?* In Morris Z S, Chang L R, Dawson S, Garside P (Eds.), Policy Futures for UK Health. London, The Nuffield Trust.
- 23. Thompson D.R., & **Kitson, A.L.** (1998). *Making use of Clinical Guidelines: constructing a guideline where the evidence is varied*. in Hutchinson A & Baker R (Eds.), *Clinical Guidelines*, Oxford, Radcliffe Press
- 24. **Kitson AL**, Pringle M, McManus C. (1996). *A research base for professional staffing of health services*. In Peckham M. & Smith R. (Eds.), Scientific Basis of Health Services (pp. 99-114). London, BMJ.
- 25. **Kitson, A.L.**, Harvey, G. Morrell, C. (1996). *Does clinical audit improve the quality of nursing care*. In Walshe K. (Ed.), *Evaluating Clinical Audit: Past lessons and future directions* (International Congress and Symposium Series 212). London, Royal Society of Medicine Press.
- 26. **Kitson, A.L.** (1995). *Sjuk Skoterska tio internationaellt ledande sjukooterskor on framtidens omvarduad* (Eds.), Segesten K & Segesten K., Gothenburg Liber Utbildning.
- 27. **Kitson, A.L.** (1995). *The multi-professional agenda and clinical effectiveness* (in) Deighan M T, Hitch S. (Eds.), *Clinical Effectiveness: From guidelines to cost effective practice.* London: Department of Health.
- 28. **Kitson, A.L.** (1994). The national and international development of quality assurance in nursing (in) Uden G. (Ed.), Quality Assurance within Nursing: Different Perspectives. Studentlitteratur Sweden, AB Lund.
- 29. **Kitson, A.L.** (1993). *Quality assurance in nursing practice. Proceedings of the Royal Society of Edinburgh*, 101B, 143-163.
- 30. **Kitson, A.L.** (1990). Quality assurance (in) Fielding P, Berman P (Eds.), *A Survival Guide for Nurses in Management*. London, MacMillan.
- 31. **Kitson, A.L.** (1988). *On the concept of nursing care:* (in) Fairbairn G, Fairbairn S (eds.), *Ethical Issues in Caring.* Aylesbury, Gower.
- 32. **Kitson, A.L.** (1987). *Quality assurance and standard setting*: a British perspective 11-27f. Symposium Verpleegkundige Toetsing. Siekenhuis Leyenburg, The Netherlands.

BOOK CHAPTERS (OTHER)

- 1. **Kitson, A.L.** (2005) *Confessions of a Graduate Nurse in Oliver A* (Ed.) *Personal Histories in Health* Research, London, The Nuffield Trust.
- 2. **Kitson, A.L.** Hill, D. (1987), *Physical methods of therapy* (in) Boore J R P, Champion R, Ferguson M (Eds.), *Care of the Ill Adult*. Churchill Livingstone, Edinburgh.
- 3. **Kitson, A.L.** (1985). *Spiritual care in chronic illness* (in) McGilloway, O. & Myco, F. (Eds.), *Nursing and Spiritual Care*. New York, Lippincott Nursing Series.

JOURNAL PUBLICATIONS (REFEREED)

1. Archibald, M.M., Lawless, M.T., de Plaza, M.A.P., & **Kitson, A.L**. (2023). How transdisciplinary research teams learn to do knowledge translation (KT), and how KT in turn impacts transdisciplinary research: a realist evaluation and longitudinal case study. Health Research Policy and Systems 21 (1), p.1-24

- 2. Hunter, S.C., Kim, B. & **Kitson, A.L.** (2023). *Mobilising Implementation of i-PARIHS (Mi-PARIHS):*development of a facilitation planning tool to accompany the Integrated Promoting Action on Research
 Implementation in Health. Implementation Science Communications 4 (1), p.1-12
- 3. Lawless, M.T., Tieu, M., Chan, R.J., Hendriks, J.M., & **Kitson, A.** (2023). *Instruments Measuring Self-Care and Self-Management of Chronic Conditions by Community-Dwelling Older Adults: A Scoping Review*. doi.org/10.1177/07334648231161929
- 4. Kitson, A.L. (2023). There is no cure without care.
- 5. Ryder, M., Connolly, M., **Kitson, A.L.,** David, R.T., & Timmins, F. (2023). Concerns about the scholarly development of the nursing profession and the academic nursing pipeline, Journal of Nursing Management
- 6. **Kitson, A.L.,** Conroy, T., Jeffs, L., Carr, Huisman-Dewaal, G.J., Muntlin, A., Jangland, E., Grønkjær, M., Parr, J. (2022). *'No more heroes': The ILC Oxford Statement on fundamental care in times of crises*
- 7. Ambagtsheer, R.C., Casey, M.G., Lawless, M., Archibald, M.M., Yu, S., & **Kitson, A.L.** (2022). Practitioner perceptions of the feasibility of common frailty screening instruments within general practice settings: a mixed methods study. BMC Primary Care 23 (1), p.1-10
- 8. Feo, R., Urry, K., Conroy, T., **Kitson, A.L.** (2022). "Why reducing avoidable hospital readmissions is a 'wicked' problem for leaders: A qualitative exploration of nursing and allied health perceptions." Journal of Advanced Nursing 79(3), p.1031-1043.
- 9. Javanparast, S., Robinson, S., **Kitson, A.L**., & Arciuli, J. (2022). Embedding research codesign knowledge and practice: Learnings from researchers in a new research institute in Australia. Research Involvement and Engagement 8 (1), p.1-14
- 10. **Kitson, A.L.** (2022). "Leadership for Fundamental Care: The whole is greater than the sum of the parts." Journal of Advanced Nursing
- 11. Lawless, M.T., Hunter, S.C., Pinero de Plaza, M.A., Archibald, M.M., & **Kitson, A.L.** (2022). "You Are By No Means Alone": A Netnographic Study of Self-Care Support in an Online Community for Older Adults". Qualitative Health Research 32 (13), p.1935-1951
- 12. Chan, R.J. & **Kitson, A.L.** (2022). "Future-Proofing Cancer Nursing: The Importance of Person-Centered Fundamental Care". Cancer nursing 45(5), p.335-336
- 13. Tieu, M., Mudd, A., Conroy, T., Pinero de Plaza, A.M., **Kitson, A.L.** (2022). "The trouble with personhood and person-centred care". Nursing Philosophy 23 (3), e12381
- 14. Heuzenroeder, L., Ibrahim, F., Khadka, J., Woodman, R., **Kitson, A.L**. (2022). "A Delphi study to identify content for a new questionnaire based on the 10 Principles of Dignity in Care". Journal of Clinical Nursing 31 (13-14), p.1960-1971
- 15. **Kitson, A.** (2022). How and why Context Matters: a personal reflection; Comment on "Stakeholder Perspectives of Attributes and Features of Context Relevant to Knowledge Translation in Health Settings: A Multi-Country Analysis". *International Journal of Health Policy and Management*
- 16. Xiao, L., Yu, Y., Ratcliffe, J., Milte, R., Meyer, C., Chapman, M., Chen, L., Ullah, S., **Kitson, A.L**., et. al. (2022). Creating 'Partnership in iSupport program'to optimise family carers' impact on dementia care: a randomised controlled trial protocol. BMC Health Services Research 22(1), p.762
- 17. Lawless, M., Wright-Simon, M., de Plaza, M.A.P., Ambagtsheer, R., Schultz, T., Kitson, A.L., et. al. (2022). "My Wellbeing Journal": Using experience-based co-design to improve care planning for older adults with multimorbidity. The Journal of Health Design 7 (1)
- 18. M Ryder, M Connolly, AL Kitson, RT David, Timmins, F. (2022). A critical discussion regarding the scholarly development of the nursing profession-A call to action. Nurse Education Today 110, p.105249
- 19. Kislov, R., Wilson, P., Cummings, G., Ehrenberg, A., Gifford, W., Kelly, J., **Kitson, A.L.,** Pettersson, L., Wallin, L., & Harvey, G. (2019). *From Research Evidence to "Evidence by Proxy"? Organizational*

- Enactment of Evidence-Based Health Care in Four High-Income Countries." Public Administration Review 79 (5): p.684–698. doi:10.1111/puar.13056
- 20. Edelman, A., Clay-Williams, R., Fischer, M., Kislov, R., **Kitson, A.**, McLoughlin, I., Skouteris, H., Harvey, G. (2022). *Mobilising knowledge in (and about) Academic Health Science Centres: boundary spanning, inter-organisational governance and systems thinking*. International Journal of Health Policy and Management
- 21. Hibbert, P.D., Molloy, C.J., Wiles, L.K., Cameron, I.D., Gray, L.C., Reed, R.L., **Kitson, A.**, Georgiou, A., Gordon, S.J., Westbrook, J., Arnolda, G., Mitchell, R.J., Rapport, F., Estabrooks, C., Alexander, G.L., Vincent, C., Edwards, A., Carson-Stevens, A., Wagner, C., McCormack, B., Braithwaite, J. (2022). *Designing clinical Indicators for common residential aged care conditions and processes of care: the CareTrack Aged development and validation study.* Int J Qual Health Care.
- 22. Mudd, A., Feo, R., Voldbjerg, S. L., Laugesen, B., **Kitson, A.**, & Conroy, T. (2022). *Nurse managers'* support of fundamental care in the hospital setting. An interpretive description of nurse managers' experiences across Australia, Denmark, and New Zealand. Journal of Advanced Nursing. https://doi.org/10.1111/jan.15139
- 23. de Plaza, M.A.P., Beleigoli, A., Brown, S., Bulto, L.N., Gebremichael, L.G., **Kitson, A.L.**, et. al. (2022). *Effectiveness of telehealth versus standard care on health care utilization, health-related quality of life, and well-being in homebound populations: a systematic review protocol.* Evidence Synthesis 20 (11), p.2734-2742
- 24. Edelman, A., Clay-Williams, R., Fischer, M., Kislov, R., **Kitson, A.**, McLoughlin, I., Skouteris, H., Harvey, G. (2022). *Academic Health Science Centres as Vehicles for Knowledge Mobilisation in Australia? A Qualitative Study*. International Journal of Health Policy and Management
- 25. Pinero De Plaza, M. A., Conroy, T., Mudd, A., & **Kitson, A.** (2021). Using a complex network methodology to track, evaluate, and transform fundamental care. In M. Honey, C. Ronquillo, T-T. Lee, & L. Westbrooke (Eds.), *Nurses and Midwives in the Digital Age* (pp. 31-35). Studies in Health Technology and Informatics; v.284. IOS Press BV. https://doi.org/10.3233/SHTI210656
- Lawless, M. T., Tieu, M., Feo, R., & Kitson, A. L. (2021). Theories of self-care and self-management of long-term conditions by community-dwelling older adults: A systematic review and meta-ethnography. Social Science and Medicine, 287, [114393]. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.socscimed.2021.114393
- 27. Pinero de Plaza, M. A., Beleigoli, A., Brown, S., Bulto, L., Gebremichael, L., Nesbitt, K., Noonan, S., McMillan, P., Clark, R., Tieu, M., **Kitson, A.**, Champion, S., Pearson, V., & Hendriks, J. (2021). *Effectiveness of telehealth versus standard care on healthcare utilization, health-related quality of life and wellbeing in homebound populations*. Prospero: International Prospective Register of Systematic Reviews, 2021. https://www.crd.york.ac.uk/prospero/display_record.php?ID=CRD42021289578
- 28. Heuzenroeder, L., Khadka, J., & **Kitson, A.** (2021). *The Right PREMTM: Rasch analysis of a new patient reported experience measure for use by older people in hospital*. Patient Experience Journal, 8(2), 10. DOI: 10.35680/2372-0247.1550
- 29. Ryder, M., **Kitson, A.L.**, Slotnes-O'Brien, T., & Timmins, F. (2022). *Advancing Nursing Practice Through Fundamental Care Delivery*. Journal of Nursing Management. https://doi.org/10.1111/jonm.13402
- 30. Archibald, M., Ambagtsheer, R., Lawless, M. T., Thompson, M. O., Shultz, T., Chehade, M. J., Whiteway, L., Sheppard, A., Pinero de Plaza, M., & **Kitson, A. L.** (2021). *Co-Designing Evidence-Based Videos in Health Care: A Case Exemplar of Developing Creative Knowledge Translation "Evidence-Experience" Resources*. International Journal of Qualitative Methods. https://doi.org/10.1177/16094069211019623
- 31. **Kitson, A. L.**, Huisman-de Waal, G., & Muntlin, A. (2021) EDITORIAL: Lessons from COVID. Journal of Advanced Nursing. https://doi.org/10.1111/jan.14844

- 32. Conroy, T., Pinero de Plaza, M. A., Mudd, A., Mitchell, M. M., & **Kitson, A.** (2021). *Measuring fundamental care using complexity science: a descriptive case study of a methodological innovation*. Journal of Clinical Nursing. https://doi.org/10.1111/jocn.15905
- 33. **Kitson, A.**, Feo, R., Lawless, M., Arciuli, J., Clark, R., Golley, R., Lange, B., Ratcliffe, J., & Robinson, S. (2021). *Towards a unifying caring life-course theory for better self-care and caring solutions: A discussion paper*. Journal of Advanced Nursing. https://doi.org/10.1111/jan.14887
- 34. Pinero de Plaza, M.A. Beleigoli, A. Mudd, A. Tieu, M. Lawless, M. McMillan, P. Feo, R. Archibald, M. **Kitson, A.** (2020). *Not well enough to attend appointments: Telehealth versus health marginalization*. (ACCEPTED -Open access IOS Press series). Studies in Health Technology and Informatics.
- 35. Pinero de Plaza, M. A., Archibald, M., Lawless, M., Ambagtsheer, R., Mudd, A., & **Kitson**, **A.** (2021). *PROLIFERATE: An Adaptable Framework to Evaluate Participatory Research Products*. Manuscript submitted for publication. https://doi.org/10.21203/rs.3.rs-146129/v1
- 36. **Kitson, A. L.**, Harvey, G., Gifford, W., Hunter, S. C., Kelly, J., Cummings, G. G., Ehrenberg, A., Kislov, R., Pettersson, L., Wallin, L., & Wilson, P. (2021). *How nursing leaders promote evidence-based practice implementation at point-of-care: A four-country exploratory study*. Journal of Advanced Nursing, *77*(5), 2447-2457. https://doi.org/10.1111/jan.14773
- 37. Tucker, S., McNett, M., Mazurek Melnyk, B., Hanrahan, K., Hunter, S. C., Kim, B., Cullen, L., & **Kitson, A.** (2021). *Implementation Science: Application of Evidence-Based Practice Models to Improve Healthcare Quality*. Worldviews on Evidence-Based Nursing, 18(2), 76-84. https://doi.org/10.1111/wvn.12495
- 38. Archibald, M., Lawless, M., Ambagtsheer, R. C., & **Kitson, A.** (2021). *Understanding consumer perceptions of frailty screening to inform knowledge translation and health service improvements*. Age and Ageing, 50(1), 227-232.
- 39. Lawless, M. T., Drioli-Phillips, P., Archibald, M. M., Ambagtsheer, R. C. & **Kitson, A. L.** (2021). Communicating with older adults with long-term conditions about self-management goals: A systematic review and thematic synthesis. Patient Education and Counseling. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.pec.2021.02.035
- 40. Feo, R., Kumaran, S., Conroy, T., Heuzenroeder, L., & **Kitson, A.** (2022). *An evaluation of instruments measuring behavioural aspects of the nurse–patient relationship*. Nursing Inquiry, [e12425]. https://doi.org/10.1111/nin.12425
- 41. Harvey, G., Kelly, J., **Kitson, A.,** Thornton, K., & Owen, V. (2020). *Leadership for evidence-based practice: Enforcing or enabling implementation?* Collegian, 27(1), 57-62. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.colegn.2019.04.004
- 42. Ambagtsheer, R. C., Archibald, M. M., Lawless, M., **Kitson, A.**, & Beilby, J. (2020). *Feasibility and acceptability of commonly used screening instruments to identify frailty among community-dwelling older people: a mixed methods study*. BMC Geriatrics, 20, 1-11. doi:10.1186/s12877-020-01551-6
- 43. Archibald, M., Lawless, M., Ambagtsheer, R. C., & **Kitson, A.** (2020). *Older adults' understandings and perspectives on frailty in community and residential aged care: an interpretive description*. BMJ Open, 10(3), e035339-e035339. doi:10.1136/bmjopen-2019-035339
- 44. Archibald, M. M., & **Kitson, A. L.** (2020). *Using the arts for awareness, communication and knowledge translation in older adulthood: a scoping review*. Arts Health, 12(2), 99-115. doi:10.1080/17533015.2019.1608567
- 45. Bergström, A., Ehrenberg, A., Eldh, A. C., Graham, I. D., Gustafsson, K., Harvey, G., Hunter, S., **Kitson, A.,** Rycroft-Malone, J., & Wallin, L. (2020). *The use of the PARIHS framework in implementation research and practice-a citation analysis of the literature*. Implementation science: IS, 15, [68]. https://doi.org/10.1186/s13012-020-01003-0
- 46. Bergstrom, A., Ehrenberg, A., Eldh, A., Graham, I., Gustafsson, K., Harvey, G. Hunter, S., **Kitson, A.**, Malone-Rycroft, J., Wallin, L. (2020). *The use of the PARIHS framework in implementation research and*

- practice a citation analysis of the literature. Implementation Science, 15(68). https://doi.org/10.1186/s13012-020-01003-0
- 47. Dowling-Castronovo, A., Bradway, C., **Kitson, A.**, Ostaszkiewicz, J., & Palmer, M. H. (2020). *A Call to Action Nursing Must Do More to Reduce Lower Urinary Tract Symptoms*. Int J Nurs Stud, 107, 103577-103577. doi:10.1016/j.ijnurstu.2020.103577
- 48. Feo, R., Conroy, T., Wiechula, R., Rasmussen, P., & **Kitson, A.** (2020). *Instruments measuring behavioural aspects of the nurse–patient relationship: A scoping review*. J Clin Nurs, 29(11-12), 1808-1821. doi:10.1111/jocn.14947
- 49. Geia, L., Baird, K., Bail, K., Barclay, L., Bennett, J., Best, O., . . . Skinner, I. (2020). A unified call to action from Australian nursing and midwifery leaders: ensuring that Black lives matter. Contemp Nurse, 56(4), 297-308. doi:10.1080/10376178.2020.1809107
- 50. Harvey, G., Kelly, J., **Kitson, A.**, Thornton, K., & Owen, V. (2020). *Leadership for evidence-based practice—Enforcing or enabling implementation?* Collegian (Royal College of Nursing, Australia), 27(1), 57-62. doi:10.1016/j.colegn.2019.04.004
- 51. Heuzenroeder, L., Ibrahim, F., Khadka, J., Woodman, R., & **Kitson, A.** (2020). *A Delphi study to identify content for a new questionnaire based on the 10 Principles of Dignity in Care*. Journal of clinical nursing. doi:10.1111/jocn.15462
- 52. Hunter, S. C., Kim, B., & **Kitson, A. L.** (2020). *Interactive workshop to develop implementation framework (i-PARIHS) resources to support practice facilitation*. Implementation science communications, 1(1), 56-56. doi:10.1186/s43058-020-00046-0
- 53. Hunter, S. C., Kim, B., Mudge, A., Hall, L., Young, A., McRae, P., & **Kitson, A. L.** (2020). *Experiences of using the i-PARIHS framework: a co-designed case study of four multi-site implementation projects*. BMC Health Serv Res, 20(1), 573-573. doi:10.1186/s12913-020-05354-8
- 54. Hunter, S. C., Young, J. A., Lawless, M. T., **Kitson, A. L.**, & Feo, R. (2020). *Introducing an interactional approach to exploring facilitation as an implementation intervention: examining the utility of Conversation Analysis*. Implementation science communications, 1(1), 98. doi:10.1186/s43058-020-00071-z
- 55. **Kitson, A.** (2020). *Fundamentals of care: Methodologies, metrics and mobilisation*. J Clin Nurs, 29(11-12), 1762-1764. doi:10.1111/jocn.15258
- 56. **Kitson, A.** (2020). *Rising from the ashes: Affirming the spirit of courage, community resilience, compassion and caring.* J Clin Nurs, 29(15-16), 2765-2766. doi:10.1111/jocn.15182
- 57. Lawless, M. T., Archibald, M., Pinero de Plaza, M. A., Drioli-Phillips, P., & **Kitson, A.** (2020). *Peer-to-Peer Health Communication in Older Adults' Online Communities: Protocol for a Qualitative Netnographic Study and Co-Design Approach*. JMIR research protocols, 9(9), e19834-e19834. doi:10.2196/19834
- 58. Lawless, M. T., Archibald, M. M., Ambagtsheer, R. C., & **Kitson, A. L.** (2020). *Factors influencing communication about frailty in primary care: A scoping review*. Patient Educ Couns, 103(3), 436-450. doi:10.1016/j.pec.2019.09.014
- 59. Lawless, M. T., Drioli-Phillips, P., Archibald, M. M., & **Kitson, A. L.** (2020). *Engaging older adults in self-management talk in healthcare encounters: a systematic review protocol.* Systematic Reviews, 9, 1-8. doi:10.1186/s13643-020-1276-1
- 60. Mudd, A., Feo, R., Conroy, T., & **Kitson, A.** (2020). Where and how does fundamental care fit within seminal nursing theories: A narrative review and synthesis of key nursing concepts. J Clin Nurs, 29(19-20), 3652-3666. doi:10.1111/jocn.15420
- 61. Taylor, D., Lange, J., Laurence, C., Beilby, J., **Kitson, A.**, Barrie, H., & Visvanathan, R. (2020). *General practice access in regional and remote Australia for ageing populations*. Geographical Research, n/a(n/a). doi:10.1111/1745-5871.12447

- 62. Ambagtsheer, R. C., Archibald, M. M., Lawless, M., Mills, D., Yu, S., & Beilby, J. J. (2019). *General practitioners' perceptions, attitudes and experiences of frailty and frailty screening*. Aust J Gen Pract, 48(7), 426-433. doi:10.31128/AJGP-11-18-4757
- 63. Feo, R., Frensham, L. J., Conroy, T., & **Kitson, A.** (2019). "It's just common sense": Preconceptions and myths regarding fundamental care. Nurse Educ Pract, 36, 82-84. doi:10.1016/j.nepr.2019.03.006
- 64. Harvey, G., Gifford, W., Cummings, G., Kelly, J., Kislov, R., **Kitson, A.**, . . . Ehrenberg, A. (2019). *Mobilising evidence to improve nursing practice: A qualitative study of leadership roles and processes in four countries*. Int J Nurs Stud, 90, 21-30. doi:10.1016/j.ijnurstu.2018.09.017
- 65. Hazelton, L. M., Gillin, L. M., Kerr, F., **Kitson, A.**, & Lindsay, N. (2019). *An ageing well collaboration: opportunity or wicked problem*. The Journal of business strategy, 40(1), 18-27. doi:10.1108/JBS-01-2018-0008
- 66. Hibbert, P. D., Wiles, L. K., Cameron, I. D., **Kitson, A.**, Reed, R. L., Georgiou, A., . . . Braithwaite, J. (2019). *CareTrack Aged: the appropriateness of care delivered to Australians living in residential aged care facilities: a study protocol*. BMJ Open, 9(6), e030988-e030988. doi:10.1136/bmjopen-2019-030988
- 67. Kerr, F., Wiechula, R., Feo, R., Schultz, T., & **Kitson, A.** (2019). *Neurophysiology of human touch and eye gaze in therapeutic relationships and healing: a scoping review*. JBI Database System Rev Implement Rep, 17(2), 209-247. doi:10.11124/JBISRIR-2017-003549
- 68. Kislov, R., Wilson, P., Cummings, G., Ehrenberg, A., Gifford, W., Kelly, J., . . . Harvey, G. (2019). From Research Evidence to "Evidence by Proxy"? Organizational Enactment of Evidence-Based Health Care in Four High-Income Countries. Public administration review, 79(5), 684-698. doi:10.1111/puar.13056
- 69. **Kitson, A.**, Carr, D., Conroy, T., Feo, R., Grønkjær, M., Huisman-de Waal, G., . . . Wengström, Y. (2019). *Speaking Up for Fundamental Care: the ILC Aalborg Statement*. BMJ Open, 9(12), e033077-e033077. doi:10.1136/bmjopen-2019-033077
- 70. Lewis, A., Harvey, G., Hogan, M., & **Kitson, A.** (2019). *Can oral healthcare for older people be embedded into routine community aged care practice? A realist evaluation using normalisation process theory*. Int J Nurs Stud, 94, 32-41. doi:10.1016/j.ijnurstu.2018.12.016
- 71. Schultz, T., Shoobridge, J., Harvey, G., Carter, L., & **Kitson, A.** (2019). *Building capacity for change:* evaluation of an organisation-wide leadership development program. Australian health review, 43(3), 335-344. doi:10.1071/AH17158
- 72. Brook, A.H., Liversidge, H.M., Wilson, D., Jordan, Z., Harvey, G., Marshall, R.J. and **Kitson, A.** (2016). Health Research, teaching and provision of care: Applying a new approach based on complexity systems and a knowledge translation complexity network model. International Journal of Design and Nature and Ecodynamics 11, 663-669.
- 73. Alderman, J., Kastelein, C., Feo, R., Frensham, L., Salamon, Y., & **Kitson, A.** (2018). *Prioritizing the Fundamentals of Care Within the Prelicensure Nursing Curriculum*. J Nurs Educ, 57(8), 498-501. doi:10.3928/01484834-20180720-09
- 74. Alshahrani, S., Magarey, J., & **Kitson, A.** (2018). *Relatives' involvement in the care of patients in acute medical wards in two different countries—An ethnographic study*. J Clin Nurs, 27(11-12), 2333-2345. doi:10.1111/jocn.14337
- 75. Archibald, M. M., Lawless, M., Harvey, G., & **Kitson, A. L.** (2018). *Transdisciplinary research for impact: protocol for a realist evaluation of the relationship between transdisciplinary research collaboration and knowledge translation*. BMJ Open, 8(4), e021775-e021775. doi:10.1136/bmjopen-2018-021775
- 76. Avallin, T., Muntlin Athlin, Å., Elgaard Sørensen, E., **Kitson, A.**, Björck, M., & Jangland, E. (2018). *Person-centred pain management for the patient with acute abdominal pain: An ethnography informed by the Fundamentals of Care framework*. J Adv Nurs, 74(11), 2596-2609. doi:10.1111/jan.13739

- 77. Dollard, J., Harvey, G., Dent, E., Trotta, L., Williams, N., Beilby, J., . . . Karnon, J. (2018). Older People Who Are Frequent Users of Acute Care: A Symptom of Fragmented Care? A Case Series Report on Patients' Pathways of Care. J Frailty Aging, 7(3), 193-195. doi:10.14283/10.14283/jfa.2018.12
- 78. Feo, R., Conroy, T., Jangland, E., Muntlin Athlin, Å., Brovall, M., Parr, J., . . . **Kitson, A.** (2018). *Towards a standardised definition for fundamental care: A modified Delphi study*. J Clin Nurs, 27(11-12), 2285-2299. doi:10.1111/jocn.14247
- 79. Feo, R., Conroy, T., Wiechula, R., Rasmussen, P., Frensham, L., & **Kitson, A.** (2018). *Instruments measuring behavioral aspects of the nurse-patient relationship: a scoping review protocol*. JBI Database System Rev Implement Rep, 16(10), 1939-1946. doi:10.11124/JBISRIR-2017-003651
- 80. Feo, R., Donnelly, F., Frensham, L., Conroy, T., & **Kitson, A.** (2018). *Embedding fundamental care in the pre-registration nursing curriculum: Results from a pilot study*. Nurse Educ Pract, 31, 20-28. doi:10.1016/j.nepr.2018.04.008
- 81. Feo, R., **Kitson, A.**, & Conroy, T. (2018). *How fundamental aspects of nursing care are defined in the literature: A scoping review.* J Clin Nurs, 27(11-12), 2189-2229. doi:10.1111/jocn.14313
- 82. Harvey, G., McCormack, B., **Kitson, A.**, Lynch, E., & Titchen, A. (2018). *Designing and implementing two facilitation interventions within the 'Facilitating Implementation of Research Evidence (FIRE)' study: a qualitative analysis from an external facilitators' perspective*. Implement Sci, 13(1), 141-141. doi:10.1186/s13012-018-0812-z
- 83. Jeffs, L., Muntlin Athlin, A., Needleman, J., Jackson, D., & **Kitson, A.** (2018). *Building the foundation to generate a fundamental care standardised data set*. J Clin Nurs, 27(11-12), 2481-2488. doi:10.1111/jocn.14308
- 84. **Kitson, A.** (2018). *Moving on.* Journal of clinical nursing, 27(11-12), 2175-2176. doi:10.1111/jocn.14383
- 85. **Kitson, A.**, O'Shea, R., Brook, A., Harvey, G., Jordan, Z., Marshall, R., & Wilson, D. (2018). *The Knowledge Translation Complexity Network (KTCN) Model: The Whole Is Greater Than the Sum of the Parts A Response to Recent Commentaries*. Int J Health Policy Manag, 7(8), 768-770. doi:10.15171/ijhpm.2018.49
- 87. Lynch, E. A., Mudge, A., Knowles, S., **Kitson, A. L.**, Hunter, S. C., & Harvey, G. (2018). *There is nothing so practical as a good theory: a pragmatic guide for selecting theoretical approaches for implementation projects*. BMC Health Serv Res, 18(1), 857-857. doi:10.1186/s12913-018-3671-z
- 88. Muntlin Athlin, Å., Brovall, M., Wengström, Y., Conroy, T., & **Kitson, A. L.** (2018). *Descriptions of fundamental care needs in cancer care—An exploratory study*. J Clin Nurs, 27(11-12), 2322-2332. doi:10.1111/jocn.14251
- 89. Rycroft-Malone, J., Seers, K., Eldh, A. C., Cox, K., Crichton, N., Harvey, G., . . . Wallin, L. (2018). A realist process evaluation within the Facilitating Implementation of Research Evidence (FIRE) cluster randomised controlled international trial: an exemplar. Implement Sci, 13(1), 138-138. doi:10.1186/s13012-018-0811-0
- 90. Seers, K., Rycroft-Malone, J., Cox, K., Crichton, N., Edwards, R. T., Eldh, A. C., . . . Wallin, L. (2018). Facilitating Implementation of Research Evidence (FIRE): an international cluster randomised controlled trial to evaluate two models of facilitation informed by the Promoting Action on Research Implementation in Health Services (PARIHS) framework. Implement Sci, 13(1), 137-137. doi:10.1186/s13012-018-0831-9
- 91. Ambagtsheer, R., Visvanathan, R., Cesari, M., Yu, S., Archibald, M., Schultz, T., . . . Beilby, J. (2017). Feasibility, acceptability and diagnostic test accuracy of frailty screening instruments in community-dwelling older people within the Australian general practice setting: a study protocol for a cross-sectional study. BMJ Open, 7(8), e016663-e016663. doi:10.1136/bmjopen-2017-016663

- 92. Archibald, M., **Kitson, A.**, Frewin, D., & Visvanathan, R. (2017). *Transdisciplinary Research In Frailty: Knowledge Translation To Inform New Models of Care*. The Journal of frailty & Aging, 6(2), 62-64. doi:10.14283/jfa.2017.6
- 93. Archibald, M. M., Ambagtsheer, R., Beilby, J., Chehade, M. J., Gill, T. K., Visvanathan, R., & **Kitson, A. L.** (2017). *Perspectives of Frailty and Frailty Screening: Protocol for a Collaborative Knowledge Translation Approach and Qualitative Study of Stakeholder Understandings and Experiences*. BMC Geriatr, 17(1), 87-87. doi:10.1186/s12877-017-0483-7
- 94. Conroy, T., Feo, R., Boucaut, R., Alderman, J., & **Kitson, A.** (2017). *Role of effective nurse-patient relationships in enhancing patient safety*. Nurs Stand, 31(49), 53-63. doi:10.7748/ns.2017.e10801
- 95. Dent, E., Hoon, E., Karnon, J., **Kitson, A.**, Dollard, J., Newbury, J., . . . Beilby, J. (2017). *Management of Musculoskeletal Conditions in Rural South Australia: A Randomised Controlled Trial*. The Journal of frailty & Aging, 6(4), 212-215. doi:10.14283/jfa.2017.27
- 96. Feo, R., Conroy, T., Marshall, R. J., Rasmussen, P., Wiechula, R., & **Kitson, A. L.** (2017). *Using holistic interpretive synthesis to create practice-relevant guidance for person-centred fundamental care delivered by nurses*. Nurs Inq, 24(2), e12152-n/a. doi:10.1111/nin.12152
- 97. Feo, R., Rasmussen, P., Wiechula, R., Conroy, T., & **Kitson, A.** (2017). *Developing effective and caring nurse-patient relationships*. Nurs Stand, 31(28), 54-63. doi:10.7748/ns.2017.e10735
- 98. **Kitson, A.** (2017). What is Person-Centred Fundamental Care and how do we do it? BMC Nursing, 16.
- 99. **Kitson, A.**, Brook, A., Harvey, G., Jordan, Z., Marshall, R., O'Shea, R., & Wilson, D. (2017). *Using Complexity and Network Concepts to Inform Healthcare Knowledge Translation*. Int J Health Policy Manag, 7(3), 231-243. doi:10.15171/ijhpm.2017.79
- 100. **Kitson, A.**, & Soerensen, E. E. (2017). *Editorial: Crossing the caring chasm.* J Clin Nurs, 26(13-14), 1753-1756. doi:10.1111/jocn.13619
- 101. **Kitson, A. L.** (2017). Why Do We Need to Study the Fundamentals of Care?
- 102. Brook, A. H., Liversidge, H. M., Wilson, D., Jordan, Z., Harvey, G., Marshall, R. J., & **Kitson, A. L.** (2016). Health research, teaching and provision of care: applying a new approach based on complex systems and a knowledge translation complexity network model. International journal of design & nature and ecodynamics, 11(4), 663-669. doi:10.2495/DNE-V11-N4-663-669
- 103. Dent, E., Hoon, E., **Kitson, A.**, Karnon, J., Newbury, J., Harvey, G., . . . Beilby, J. (2016). *Translating a health service intervention into a rural setting: lessons learned*. BMC health services research, 16(1), 62-62. doi:10.1186/s12913-016-1302-0
- 104. Feo, R., & **Kitson, A.** (2016). *Promoting patient-centred fundamental care in acute healthcare systems*. Int J Nurs Stud, 57, 1-11. doi:10.1016/j.ijnurstu.2016.01.006
- 105. Harvey, G., & **Kitson, A.** (2016). *PARIHS revisited: from heuristic to integrated framework for the successful implementation of knowledge into practice*. Implement Sci, 11(1), 33-33. doi:10.1186/s13012-016-0398-2
- 106. Jangland, E., **Kitson, A.**, & Muntlin Athlin, Å. (2016). *Patients with acute abdominal pain describe their experiences of fundamental care across the acute care episode: a multi-stage qualitative case study.* J Adv Nurs, 72(4), 791-801. doi:10.1111/jan.12880
- 107. Kerr, F., Wiechula, R., Feo, R., Schultz, T., & **Kitson, A.** (2016). *The neurophysiology of human touch and eye gaze and its effects on therapeutic relationships and healing: a scoping review protocol.* JBI Database System Rev Implement Rep, 14(4), 60-66. doi:10.11124/JBISRIR-2016-2628
- 108. **Kitson, A. L.**, & Harvey, G. (2016). *Methods to Succeed in Effective Knowledge Translation in Clinical Practice*. J Nurs Scholarsh, 48(3), 294-302. doi:10.1111/jnu.12206
- 109. Lewis, A., **Kitson, A.**, & Harvey, G. (2016). *Improving oral health for older people in the home care setting: An exploratory implementation study*. Australas J Ageing, 35(4), 273-280. doi:10.1111/ajag.12326

- 110. Munn, Z., Scarborough, A., Pearce, S., McArthur, A., Kavanagh, S., Girdler, M., . . . **Kitson, A.** (2016). Errata: The implementation of best practice in medication administration across a health network: a multisite evidence-based audit and feedback project. JBI Database System Rev Implement Rep, 13(12), 335-335. doi:10.11124/jbisrir-2015-2779
- 111. Schultz, T. J., Roupas, P., Wiechula, R., Krause, D., Gravier, S., Tuckett, A., . . . **Kitson, A.** (2016). *Nutritional interventions for optimizing healthy body composition in older adults in the community: an umbrella review of systematic reviews*. JBI Database System Rev Implement Rep, 14(8), 257-308. doi:10.11124/JBISRIR-2016-003063
- 112. Wiechula, R., Conroy, T., **Kitson, A. L.**, Marshall, R. J., Whitaker, N., & Rasmussen, P. (2016). *Umbrella review of the evidence: what factors influence the caring relationship between a nurse and patient?* J Adv Nurs, 72(4), 723-734. doi:10.1111/jan.12862
- 113. Dent, E., Hoon, E., Karnon, J., Newbury, J., **Kitson, A.**, & Beilby, J. (2015). *Frailty and health service use in rural South Australia*. Arch Gerontol Geriatr, 62, 53-58. doi:10.1016/j.archger.2015.09.012
- 114. Hansen, A., Bi, P., Pisaniello, D., Nitschke, M., Tucker, G., Newbury, J., . . . Kelsall, L. (2015). *Heat-health behaviours of older people in two Australian states: Heat-health behaviours of older people*.

 Australasian journal on ageing, 34(1), E19-E25. doi:10.1111/ajag.12134
- 115. Harvey, G., & **Kitson, A.** (2015a). *Necessary but Not Sufficient... Comment on "Knowledge Mobilization in Healthcare Organizations: A View From the Resource-Based View of the Firm"*. Int J Health Policy Manag, 4(12), 865-868. doi:10.15171/ijhpm.2015.159
- 116. Harvey, G., & **Kitson, A.** (2015b). Single Versus Multi-Faceted Implementation Strategies Is There a Simple Answer to a Complex Question? A Response to Recent Commentaries and a Call to Action for Implementation Practitioners and Researchers. Int J Health Policy Manag, 5(3), 215-217. doi:10.15171/ijhpm.2015.214
- 117. Harvey, G., Marshall, R. J., Jordan, Z., & **Kitson, A. L.** (2015). *Exploring the Hidden Barriers in Knowledge Translation: A Case Study Within an Academic Community*. Qual Health Res, 25(11), 1506-1517. doi:10.1177/1049732315580300
- 118. Munn, Z., Scarborough, A., Pearce, S., McArthur, A., Kavanagh, S., Girdler, M., . . . McBeth, H. (2015). The implementation of best practice in medication administration across a health network: a multisite evidence-based audit and feedback project. JBI Database of Systematic Reviews and Implementation Reports, 13(8), 338-352. doi:10.11124/jbisrir-2015-2315
- 119. Pupkiewicz, J., **Kitson, A.**, & Perry, J. (2015). What factors within the peri-operative environment influence the training of scrub nurses? Nurse Educ Pract, 15(5), 373-380. doi:10.1016/j.nepr.2015.03.004
- 120. Villalba-Moreno, A. M., Alfaro-Lara, E. R., Pérez-Guerrero, M. C., Nieto-Martín, M. D., & Santos-Ramos, B. (2015). *Systematic review on the use of anticholinergic scales in poly pathological patients*. Arch Gerontol Geriatr, 62, 1-8. doi:10.1016/j.archger.2015.10.002
- 121. Khoddam, H., Mehrdad, N., Peyrovi, H., **Kitson, A. L.**, Schultz, T. J., & Athlin, A. M. (2014). *Knowledge translation in health care: a concept analysis*. Med J Islam Repub Iran, 28, 98-98.
- 122. **Kitson, A. L.**, Muntlin Athlin, Å., & Conroy, T. (2014). *Anything but Basic: Nursing's Challenge in Meeting Patients' Fundamental Care Needs.* J Nurs Scholarsh, 46(5), 331-339. doi:10.1111/jnu.12081
- 123. **Kitson, A. L.**, Muntlin Athlin, Å., Elliott, J., & Cant, M. L. (2014). What's my line? A narrative review and synthesis of the literature on Registered Nurses' communication behaviours between shifts. *J Adv Nurs*, 70(6), 1228-1242. doi:10.1111/jan.12321
- 124. Masso, M., McCarthy, G., & **Kitson, A.** (2014). Mechanisms which help explain implementation of evidence-based practice in residential aged care facilities: A grounded theory study. *Int J Nurs Stud,* 51(7), 1014-1026. doi:10.1016/j.ijnurstu.2013.11.010

- 125. Schultz, T. J., **Kitson, A. L.**, Soenen, S., Long, L., Shanks, A., Wiechula, R., . . . Lange, K. (2014). Does a multidisciplinary nutritional intervention prevent nutritional decline in hospital patients? A stepped wedge randomised cluster trial. *e-SPEN journal*, *9*(2), e84-e90. doi:10.1016/j.clnme.2014.01.002
- 126. **Kitson, A.**, Marshall, A., Bassett, K., & Zeitz, K. (2013). What are the core elements of patient-centred care? A narrative review and synthesis of the literature from health policy, medicine and nursing. *J Adv Nurs*, 69(1), 4-15. doi:10.1111/j.1365-2648.2012.06064
- 127. **Kitson, A.**, & Muntlin Athlin, A. (2013). Development and Preliminary Testing of a Framework to Evaluate Patients' Experiences of the Fundamentals of Care: A Secondary Analysis of Three Stroke Survivor Narratives. *Nurs Res Pract, 2013*, 572437-572412. doi:10.1155/2013/572437
- 128. **Kitson, A.**, Powell, K., Hoon, E., Newbury, J., Wilson, A., & Beilby, J. (2013). Knowledge translation within a population health study: how do you do it? *Implement Sci, 8*(1), 54-54. doi:10.1186/1748-5908-8-54
- 129. **Kitson, A.**, Robertson-Malt, S., & Conroy, T. (2013). Identifying the Fundamentals of Care within Cochrane Systematic reviews: The role of the Cochrane Nursing Care Field Fundamentals of Care Node. *Int J Nurs Pract*, *19*(2), 109-115. doi:10.1111/jjn.12059
- 130. **Kitson, A. L.**, Dow, C., Calabrese, J. D., Locock, L., & Athlin, Å. M. (2013). Stroke survivors' experiences of the fundamentals of care: A qualitative analysis. *Int J Nurs Stud, 50*(3), 392-403. doi:10.1016/j.ijnurstu.2012.09.017
- 131. **Kitson, A. L.**, Schultz, T. J., Long, L., Shanks, A., Wiechula, R., Chapman, I., & Soenen, S. (2013). The prevention and reduction of weight loss in an acute tertiary care setting: protocol for a pragmatic stepped wedge randomised cluster trial (the PRoWL project). *BMC Health Serv Res, 13*(1), 299-299. doi:10.1186/1472-6963-13-299
- 132. Nitschke, M., Hansen, A., Bi, P., Pisaniello, D., Newbury, J., **Kitson, A.**, . . . Dal Grande, E. (2013). Risk factors, health effects and behaviour in older people during extreme heat: a survey in South Australia. *Int J Environ Res Public Health*, *10*(12), 6721-6733. doi:10.3390/ijerph10126721
- 133. Powell, K., **Kitson, A.**, Hoon, E., Newbury, J., Wilson, A., & Beilby, J. (2013). A study protocol for applying the co-creating knowledge translation framework to a population health study. *Implement Sci*, *8*(1), 98-98. doi:10.1186/1748-5908-8-98
- 134. Harvey, G., **Kitson, A.**, & Munn, Z. (2012). Promoting continence in nursing homes in four European countries: the use of PACES as a mechanism for improving the uptake of evidence-based recommendations. *Int J Evid Based Healthc, 10*(4), 388-396. doi:10.1111/j.1744-1609.2012.00296
- 135. Hoon-Leahy, C. E., Newbury, J., **Kitson, A.**, Whitford, D., Wilson, A., Karnon, J., . . . Beilby, J. (2012). The LINKIN Health Census process: design and implementation. *BMC Health Serv Res, 12*(1), 321-321. doi:10.1186/1472-6963-12-321
- 136. Marshall, A., **Kitson, A.**, & Zeitz, K. (2012). Patients' views of patient-centred care: a phenomenological case study in one surgical unit. *J Adv Nurs*, *68*(12), 2664-2673. doi:10.1111/j.1365-2648.2012.05965
- 137. Seers, K., Cox, K., Crichton, N. J., Edwards, R. T., Eldh, A. C., Estabrooks, C. A., . . . Wallin, L. (2012). FIRE (Facilitating Implementation of Research Evidence): a study protocol. *Implement Sci, 7*(1), 25-25. doi:10.1186/1748-5908-7-25
- 138. Walsh, K., **Kitson, A.**, Cross, W., Thoms, D., Thornton, A., Moss, C., . . . Graham, I. (2012). A conversation about practice development and knowledge translation as mechanisms to align the academic and clinical contexts for the advancement of nursing practice. *Collegian*, 19(2), 67-75. doi:10.1016/j.colegn.2012.02.001
- 139. Hansen, A., Bi, P., Nitschke, M., Pisaniello, D., Newbury, J., & **Kitson, A.** (2011a). Older persons and heat-susceptibility: the role of health promotion in a changing climate. *Health Promot J Austr, 22*(4), 17-20. doi:10.1071/HE11417

- 140. Hansen, A., Bi, P., Nitschke, M., Pisaniello, D., Newbury, J., & **Kitson, A.** (2011b). Perceptions of heat-susceptibility in older persons: barriers to adaptation. *Int J Environ Res Public Health, 8*(12), 4714-4728. doi:10.3390/ijerph8124714
- 141. **Kitson, A.**, Silverston, H., Wiechula, R., Zeitz, K., Marcoionni, D., & Page, T. (2011). Clinical nursing leaders', team members' and service managers' experiences of implementing evidence at a local level. *J Nurs Manag*, *19*(4), 542-555. doi:10.1111/j.1365-2834.2011.01258
- 142. Zeitz, K., **Kitson, A.**, Gibb, H., Bagley, E., Chester, M., Davy, C., . . . Shanks, A. (2011). Working together to improve the care of older people: a new framework for collaboration. *J Adv Nurs*, *67*(1), 43-55. doi:10.1111/j.1365-2648.2010.05478
- 143. **Kitson, A.**, Conroy, T., Wengstrom, Y., Profetto-McGrath, J., & Robertson-Malt, S. (2010). Defining the fundamentals of care. *Int J Nurs Pract*, *16*(4), 423-434. doi:10.1111/j.1440-172X.2010.01861
- 144. **Kitson, A.**, & Straus, S. E. (2010). The knowledge-to-action cycle: identifying the gaps. *CMAJ*, 182(2), E73-E77. doi:10.1503/cmaj.081231
- 145. Schultz, T. J., & **Kitson, A. L.** (2010). Measuring the context of care in an Australian acute care hospital: a nurse survey. *Implement Sci, 5*(1), 60-60. doi:10.1186/1748-5908-5-60
- 146. **Kitson, A.** (2009). Knowledge translation and guidelines: a transfer, translation or transformation process? *Int J Evid Based Healthc, 7*(2), 124-139. doi:10.1111/j.1744-1609.2009.00130
- 147. **Kitson, A. L.** (2009). The need for systems change: reflections on knowledge translation and organizational change. *J Adv Nurs*, *65*(1), 217-228. doi:10.1111/j.1365-2648.2008.04864
- 148. Wiechula, R., **Kitson, A.**, Marcoionni, D., Page, T., Zeitz, K., & Silverston, H. (2009). Improving the fundamentals of care for older people in the acute hospital setting: facilitating practice improvement using a Knowledge Translation Toolkit. *Int J Evid Based Healthc, 7*(4), 283-295. doi:10.1111/j.1744-1609.2009.00145
- 149. **Kitson, A. L.**, Rycroft-Malone, J., Harvey, G., McCormack, B., Seers, K., & Titchen, A. (2008). Evaluating the successful implementation of evidence into practice using the PARiHS framework: theoretical and practical challenges. *Implement Sci*, *3*(1), 1-1. doi:10.1186/1748-5908-3-1
- 150. **Kitson, A.** (2006). The relevance of scholarship for nursing research and practice. *Journal of advanced nursing*, *55*(5), 541-543. doi:10.1111/j.1365-2648.2006.04004_1
- 151. Rycroft-Malone, J., Harvey, G., Seers, K., **Kitson, A.**, McCormack, B., & Titchen, A. (2004). An exploration of the factors that influence the implementation of evidence into practice. *J Clin Nurs, 13*(8), 913-924. doi:10.1111/j.1365-2702.2004.01007
- 152. Rycroft-Malone, J., Seers, K., Titchen, A., Harvey, G., **Kitson, A.**, & McCormack, B. (2004). What counts as evidence in evidence-based practice? *J Adv Nurs*, *47*(1), 81-90. doi:10.1111/j.1365-2648.2004.03068
- 153. Harvey, G., Loftus-Hills, A., Rycroft-Malone, J., Titchen, A., **Kitson, A.**, McCormack, B., & Seers, K. (2002). Getting evidence into practice: the role and function of facilitation. *J Adv Nurs, 37*(6), 577-588. doi:10.1046/j.1365-2648.2002.02126
- 154. **Kitson, A.** (2002). Recognising relationships: reflections on evidence-based practice. *Nurs Inq, 9*(3), 179-186. doi:10.1046/j.1440-1800.2002.00151
- 155. McCormack, B., **Kitson, A.**, Harvey, G., Rycroft-Malone, J., Titchen, A., & Seers, K. (2002). Getting evidence into practice: the meaning of `context. *Journal of advanced nursing*, *38*(1), 94-104. doi:10.1046/j.1365-2648.2002.02150
- 156. Rycroft-Malone, J., **Kitson, A.**, Harvey, G., McCormack, B., Seers, K., Titchen, A., & Estabrooks, C. (2002). Ingredients for change: revisiting a conceptual framework. *Qual Saf Health Care, 11*(2), 174-180. doi:10.1136/qhc.11.2.174
- 157. **Kitson, A. L.** (2001a). Approaches used to implement research findings into nursing practice: Report of a study tour to Australia and New Zealand. *Int J Nurs Pract, 7*(6), 392-405. doi:10.1046/j.1440-172X.2001.00310

- 158. **Kitson, A. L.** (2001b). Does nursing education have a future? *Nurse Educ Today, 21*(2), 86-96. doi:10.1054/nedt.2000.0521
- 159. Cunningham, G., & **Kitson, A.** (2000a). An evaluation of the RCN Clinical Leadership Development Programme: Part 1. *Nurs Stand, 15*(12), 34-37. doi:10.7748/ns2000.12.15.12.34.c2953
- 160. Cunningham, G., & **Kitson, A.** (2000b). An evaluation of the RCN Clinical Leadership Development Programme: Part 2. *Nurs Stand, 15*(13-15), 34-40. doi:10.7748/ns2000.12.15.13.34.c2956
- 161. **Kitson, A.** (2000). Towards evidence-based quality improvement: perspectives from nursing practice. *Int J Qual Health Care, 12*(6), 459-464. doi:10.1093/intqhc/12.6.459
- 162. Antrobus, S., & **Kitson, A.** (1999). Nursing leadership: influencing and shaping health policy and nursing practice. *J Adv Nurs*, *29*(3), 746-753. doi:10.1046/j.1365-2648.1999.00945
- 163. **Kitson, A.** (1999a). The essence of nursing. *Nurs Stand, 13*(23), 42-46. doi:10.7748/ns1999.02.13.23.42.c7482
- 164. **Kitson, A.** (1999b). The essence of nursing. Part II. *Nurs Stand, 13*(24), 34-36. doi:10.7748/ns.13.24.34.s61
- 165. **Kitson, A.** (1999c). Research utilization: current issues, questions, and debates. *Can J Nurs Res, 31*(1), 13-22
- 166. McCormack, Manley, Kitson, Titchen, & Harvey. (1999). Towards practice development a vision in reality or a reality without vision? *J Nurs Manag, 7*(5), 255-264. doi:10.1046/j.1365-2834.1999.00133
- 167. Scott, E., McMahon, A., **Kitson, A.**, & Rafferty, A. M. (1999). A national initiative to set priorities for R&D in nursing, midwifery and health visiting: Investigating the method. *NT research*, *4*(4), 283-290. doi:10.1177/136140969900400407
- 168. Kitson, A. (1998). The Government White Papers: A view from nursing. HEALTHCARE QUALITY, 4, 5-9.
- 169. **Kitson, A.**, Harvey, G., & McCormack, B. (1998). Enabling the implementation of evidence based practice: a conceptual framework. *Qual Health Care, 7*(3), 149-158. doi:10.1136/qshc.7.3.149
- 170. Ward, M. F., Titchen, A., Morrell, C., McCormack, B., & **Kitson, A.** (1998). Using a supervisory framework to support and evaluate a multiproject practice development programme. *J Clin Nurs, 7*(1), 29-36. doi:10.1046/j.1365-2702.1998.00135
- 171. Dolan, B., & **Kitson, A.** (1997). Future imperatives: developing health visiting in response to changing demands. *J Clin Nurs*, *6*(1), 11-16. doi:10.1111/j.1365-2702.1997.tb00278
- 172. **Kitson, A.** (1997). Doing the right thing right. *Elderly care*, 9(1), 16-19. doi:10.7748/eldc.9.1.16.s12
- 173. **Kitson, A. L.** (1997). Johns Hopkins Address: Does Nursing Have a Future? *Image J Nurs Sch, 29*(2), 111-115. doi:10.1111/j.1547-5069.1997.tb01539
- 174. **Kitson, A.** (1997). Lessons from the 1996 research assessment exercise. 4(3), 81-93.
- 175. **Kitson, A.** (1997). Using evidence to demonstrate the value of nursing. *Nursing standard (Royal College of Nursing (Great Britain) : 1987), 11*(28), 34-39. doi:10.7748/ns.11.28.34.s47
- 176. **Kitson, A.**, McMahon, A., Rafferty, A. M., & Scott, E. (1997). On developing an agenda to influence policy in health-care research for effective nursing: A description of a national R&D priority-setting exercise. *Journal of research in nursing*, 2(5), 323-334. doi:10.1177/174498719700200503
- 177. McMahon, A., & **Kitson, A.** (1997a). Supporting R&D: The role of a professional organisation, Part 1. *Nursing standard (Royal College of Nursing (Great Britain) : 1987), 12*(11), 36-38. doi:10.7748/ns1997.12.12.11.36.c2495
- 178. McMahon, A., & **Kitson, A.** (1997b). Supporting R&D: the role of a professional organisation, Pt 2. *Nurs Stand, 12*(12), 35-39. doi:10.7748/ns1997.12.12.35.c2489

- 179. Morrell, C., Harvey, G., & **Kitson, A.** (1997). Practitioner based quality improvement: a review of the Royal College of Nursing's dynamic standard setting system. *Qual Health Care, 6*(1), 29-34. doi:10.1136/qshc.6.1.29
- 180. Thompson, D. R., Bowman, G. S., **Kitson, A. L.**, de Bono, D. P., & Hopkins, A. (1997). Cardiac rehabilitation services in England and Wales: a national survey. *Int J Cardiol*, *59*(3), 299-304. doi:10.1016/S0167-5273(97)02951-3
- 181. Ward, M.F. and **Kitson, A.**L. (1997). Nursing and the HAS: a process of reciprocation, Mental Health Practice, 1(2), 22-24.
- 182. Duff, L. A., **Kitson, A. L.**, Seers, K., & Humphris, D. (1996). Clinical guidelines: an introduction to their development and implementation. *J Adv Nurs*, *23*(5), 887-895. doi:10.1046/j.1365-2648.1996.00875
- 183. Harvey, G., & **Kitson, A.** (1996). Achieving improvement through quality: an evaluation of key factors in the implementation process. *J Adv Nurs*, *24*(1), 185-195. doi:10.1046/j.1365-2648.1996.15825
- 184. **Kitson, A.**, Ahmed, L. B., Harvey, G., Seers, K., & Thompson, D. R. (1996). From research to practice: one organizational model for promoting research-based practice. *J Adv Nurs, 23*(3), 430-440. doi:10.1111/j.1365-2648.1996.tb00003
- 185. **Kitson, A.**, & Currie, L. (1996). Clinical practice development and research activities in four district health authorities. *Journal of clinical nursing*, *5*(1), 41-51. doi:10.1111/j.1365-2702.1996.tb00225
- 186. Thompson, D. R., Bowman, G. S., **Kitson, A. L.**, de Bono, D. P., & Hopkins, A. (1996). Cardiac rehabilitation in the United Kingdom: guidelines and audit standards. National Institute for Nursing, the British Cardiac Society and the Royal College of Physicians of London. *Heart (British Cardiac Society)*, 75(1), 89-93. doi:10.1136/hrt.75.1.89
- 187. Duff, L., Harvey, G., Handa, U., & **Kitson, A.** (1995). Quality improvement of nursing care in hospitals in India: the dynamic approach. *Int J Qual Health Care, 7*(2), 143-151. doi:10.1093/intqhc/7.2.143
- 188. Duff, L., **Kitson, A.**, Seers, K., & Humphris, D. (1995). Clinical guidelines: development and use. *Nursing standard (Royal College of Nursing (Great Britain): 1987), 9*(34), 25-28. doi:10.7748/ns.9.34.25.s34
- 189. Duff, L.A., Puthusseril, V., Harvey, G., **Kitson, A.**L and Handa, U. (1995). Quality improvement of nursing care in acute settings in India with the Dynamic Standard Setting System. Asian Journal of Nursing, 2, 58-63.
- 190. **Kitson, A.** (1994). Achievements with quality improvement in the NHS. *Quality in Health Care, 3*(Suppl), 25-30. doi:10.1136/qshc.3.Suppl.25
- 191. **Kitson, A.** (1994). Post-operative pain management: a literature review. *J Clin Nurs, 3*(1), 7-18. doi:10.1111/j.1365-2702.1994.tb00353
- 192. **Kitson, A.**, Harvey, G., Hyndman, S., & Yerrell, P. (1994). Criteria formulation and application: an evaluative framework. *Int J Nurs Stud, 31*(2), 155-167. doi:10.1016/0020-7489(94)90042-6
- 193. Ahmed, L. B., & **Kitson, A.** (1993). Complementary roles of nurse and health-care assistant. *Journal of clinical nursing*, *2*(5), 287-297. doi:10.1111/j.1365-2702.1993.tb00181
- 194. **Kitson, A.**, Harvey, G., Hyndman, S., & YerrellBsc, P. (1993). A comparison of expert- and practitioner-derived criteria for post-operative pain management. *Journal of advanced nursing*, *18*(2), 218-232. doi:10.1046/j.1365-2648.1993.18020218
- 195. **Kitson, A.** (1992). Time For Professional Recognition. [Charting Nursing's Future: Agenda For The 1990s, L. Aiken, C. Fagin]. *BMJ: British Medical Journal, 304*(6843), 1703-1703.
- 196. Hyndman, S., **Kitson, A.**, Harvey, G., & Yerrell, P. (1990). Management. Problems of priority. *Nurs Times*, *86*(39), 49-50.
- 197. **Kitson, A. L.** (1989). The Role of the Professional Organisation in Setting Standards for Nursing. *Nordic journal of nursing research*, *9*(1), 13-23. doi:10.1177/010740838900900104
- 198. **Kitson, A.** (1988a). Caring Standards. *Nursing Standard, 3*(6), 12-14. doi:10.7748/ns.3.6.12.s100
- 199. **Kitson, A.** (1988b). Geriatric nursing: something special. *Geriatric nursing and home care, 8*(6), 20-22.

- 200. **Kitson, A.** (1988c). Raising the standards. *Nurs Times, 84*(25), 28-32.
- 201. **Kitson, A. L.** (1987a). A comparative analysis of lay-caring and professional (nursing) caring relationships. *Int J Nurs Stud, 24*(2), 155-165. doi:10.1016/0020-7489(87)90057-5
- 202. **Kitson, A. L.** (1987b). Raising standards of clinical practice the fundamental issue of effective nursing practice. *Journal of advanced nursing*, *12*(3), 321-329. doi:10.1111/j.1365-2648.1987.tb01338
- 203. Kitson, A., Atkinson, B., & Ferguson, B. (1987a). Evaluating specialist skills. Nurs Times, 83(20), 31-34.
- 204. **Kitson, A.**, Atkinson, B., & Ferguson, B. (1987b). Specialist delivery of care. *Nursing times, 83*(19), 36-40.
- 205. **Kitson, A.** (1986). A question of standards. *Lampada*(6), 36-37.
- 206. **Kitson, A. L.** (1986). Indicators of quality in nursing care an alternative approach. *Journal of advanced nursing, 11*(2), 133-144. doi:10.1111/j.1365-2648.1986.tb01231
- 207. **Kitson, A.** (1986). Nursing practice. Standards of care in psychiatric nursing. *Nursing times, 82*(52), 51-54.
- 208. **Kitson, A. L.** (1985). Educating for quality. *Senior Nurse*, *3*(4), 11-16.

JOURNAL PUBLICATIONS

- 1. Lawless, M.T., Tieu, M., Archibald, M.M., Pinero de Plaza, M.A., **Kitson, A.L.** (2023). How do researchers understand and promote transdisciplinary collaboration? A qualitative case study in frailty research.
- 2. Feo, R., Conroy, T., Alderman, J., & **Kitson, A.** (2017). *Implementing fundamental care in clinical practice*. Nurs Stand, 31(32), p.52-62. doi:10.7748/ns.2017.e10765
- 3. **Kitson, A.**, & MacMillan, K. (2016). *Introduction from the Guest Editors: Perspectives on Fundamental Care.* Nursing leadership (Toronto, Ont.), 29(1), 6-9. doi:10.12927/cjnl.2016.24640
- 4. Harvey, G., & **Kitson, A.L.** (2015). Translating evidence into healthcare policy and practice: Single versus multi-faceted implementation strategies is there a simple answer to a complex question? International journal of health policy and management, 4(3), 123-126. doi:10.15171/ijhpm.2015.54
- 5. **Kitson, A.** (2013). *The Cochrane Collaboration Twenty Years On.* Research in Nursing & Health, 36(6), p.535-537. doi:10.1002/nur.21564
- 6. **Kitson, A.** (2011). *Mechanics of knowledge translation.* Int J Evid Based Healthc, 9(2), p.79-80. doi:10.1111/j.1744-1609.2011.00181.x
- 7. **Kitson, A.** (2010). *Reclaiming nursing care*. Collegian, 17(1), p.1-2. doi:10.1016/j.colegn.2010.02.001
- 8. **Kitson, A.** (2007). What Influences the Use of Research in Clinical Practice? Nursing research (New York), 56(4 Suppl 1), S1-S3. doi:10.1097/01.NNR.0000280639.09397.89
- 9. **Kitson, A.** (2006). *From scholarship to action and innovation.* J Adv Nurs, 55(5), 543-545. doi:10.1111/j.1365-2648.2006.04004_2.x
- 10. **Kitson, A.** (2006). *Keeping patients safe*. Nursing Standard, 21(7).
- 11. **Kitson, A.** (2004). *The State of the Art and Science of Evidence-Based Nursing in UK and Europe.* Worldviews Evid Based Nurs, 1(1), p.6-8. doi:10.1111/j.1741-6787.2004.04010.x
- 12. **Kitson, A.** (2004). *The whole person.* Nurs Stand, 19(12), p.14-15.
- 13. **Kitson, A.** (2003). *Nurses leading improvements in care*. Quality in Primary Care, 11, p.141-142.
- 14. Dieppe, P., Rafferty, A. M., & **Kitson, A.** (2002). *The clinical encounter the focal point of patient-centred care*. Health Expect, 5(4), p.279-281. doi:10.1046/j.1369-6513.2002.00198.x
- 15. **Kitson, A.** (2001). *Lost in familiar places ... again (on the nature of nursing leadership).* Applied nursing research, 14(2), p.113-116. doi:10.1053/apnr.2001.22380

- 16. **Kitson, A.** (2001). *Nursing leadership: bringing caring back to the future.* Quality in Health Care, 10(suppl 2), p.ii79-ii84. doi:10.1136/qhc.0100079
- 17. Kiston, A. & Cunningham, G. (2000). Leadership in Nursing. Journal of Applied Nursing Research.
- 18. **Kitson, A.** (1999). The relevance of scholarship for nursing research and practice. J Adv Nurs, 29(4), p.773-775.
- 19. **Kitson, A.** (1998). *Kaleidoscope of care*. Nurs Stand, 12(47), p.24-25
- 20. **Kitson, A.** (1996). *Does nursing have a future?* BMJ, 313(7072), p.1647-1651. doi:10.1136/bmj.313.7072.1647
- 21. **Kitson, A.** (1996). *Quality improvement: a multiprofessional commodity?* Quality in health care: QHC, 5(2), p.65-66. doi:10.1136/qshc.5.2.65
- 22. **Kitson, A.** (1993). EuroQuan. *Accountable for quality*. European Quality Assurance Network Newsletter, 8(1 Suppl QA), p.4-6
- 23. Kitson, A. (1993). EuroQuan. Setting up a network. Eur Qual Assur Netw Newsl, 7(27 Suppl QA), p.7-8
- 24. **Kitson, A.**, Harvey, G., Hyndman, S.J., Sindhu, F., & Yerrell, P.H. (1993). *The RCN ODySSSy Project*. European Quality Assurance Newsletter. Nursing Standard Supplement, 7(27), p.4-6
- 25. Kitson, A. (1992). Playing by the rules. Quality in Health Care, 1(3), p.149
- 26. **Kitson, A.** (1986). Quality assurance. The methods of measuring quality. Nursing times, 82(35), p.32-34
- 27. **Kitson, A.** (1986). *Taking action*. Nursing Times, 82(36), p.32-34
- 28. Kitson, A., & Kendall, H. (1986). Quality Assurance. Rest Assured. Nursing times, 82(35), p.28-31.

REPORTS (PUBLICLY AVAILABLE)

- 1. Pinero de Plaza, M.A., Yadav, L., **Kitson, A.L.** (2023). *Co-designing, measuring, and optimizing innovations and solutions within complex adaptive health systems*. Frontiers in Health Services, researchgate.net
- 2. Pinero de Plaza, M.P., Lambrakis, K., Causil, C.J.B., Ramos, F.M., Chew, D., Beleigoli, A., Lawless, M., Archibald, M., **Kitson, A.L**., et. al. (2022). *Predicting the implementation impact of RAPIDx AI in South Australian emergency departments*. South Australian Cardiovascular Showcase, Adelaide SAHMRI, Adelaide, Australia.
- 3. Lewis, A., Murray, J., Hunter, S.C., Conroy, T., Kitson, A.L., Splawinski, Z., et. al. (2022). REDUCE (tRanslating knowlEDge for fUndamental CarE): missed oral healthcare: it takes a team (Whittaker Smiles): Project Report. Flinders University
- 4. T Avallin, Å Muntlin, A Kitson, E Jangland. (2022). Testing a model for person-centred pain management: A systematic review and synthesis guided by the Fundamentals of Care framework. https://www.diva-portal.org/smash/record.jsf?dswid=5408&pid=diva2%3A1657667
- 5. T Avallin, E Jangland, A Kitson, Å Muntlin. (2022). *Measuring person-centred pain management:* Development of a questionnaire using the Fundamentals of Care framework. https://www.diva-portal.org/smash/record.jsf?pid=diva2%3A1657663&dswid=5238
- 6. Seers, K., Cox, K., Crichton, N.J., Edwards, R.T., Eldh, A.C., Estabrooks, C.A., **Kitson A.L**. et al. (2014). Final Report Summary - FIRE (Facilitating Implementation of Research Evidence). EU FP7 Health Project Grant # 223646 Warwick, UK: University of Warwick.
- 7. **Kitson A.L.**, Wiechula, R., Conroy, T., Muntlin Athlin, A. and Whitaker, N. (2013). *The Future Shape of the Nursing Workforce: A Synthesis of the Evidence of Factors that Impact on Quality of Nursing Care*. Commissioned Report for the CNMO Office Canberra. Adelaide, SA: University of Adelaide, School of Nursing. ISBN 0-9872126-4-1
- 8. **Kitson A.L.**, Conroy, T., Kuluski, K., Locock, L. and Lyons, R. (2013). *Reclaiming and redefining the Fundamentals of Care: Nursing's response to meeting patients' basic human needs*. Synthesis of work

- from 2012 ILC Workshop. (Original Research Report). Adelaide, SA: University of Adelaide, School of Nursing. ISBN 978-0-9872126-2-7
- 9. **Kitson A.L.,** Wiechula, R., Zeitz, K., Marcionni, D., Page, T. and Silverston, H. (2011). *Improving older people's care in one acute hospital setting: A realist evaluation of a KT intervention*. (Original Research Report) Adelaide, SA: University of Adelaide, School of Nursing. ISBN 978-0-9872126-0-3.
- 10. **Kitson A.L.**, and Bisby, M. (2008). *Speeding up the spread: Putting KT research into practice and developing an integrated KT collaborative research agenda*. (Commissioned Review) Alberta, Canada: Alberta Heritage Foundation for Medical Research.
- 11. Large, S., Macleod, A., Cunningham, G. and **Kitson A.L.** (2005). *A Multiple-Case Study on Evaluation of the RCN Clinical Leadership Programme in England*. (Original Research Report) Final report to the Royal College of Nursing and the NHS Leadership Centre, London, England, UK. Royal College of Nursing, London, England, UK.
- 12. Large, S., Kersten, P., Cunningham, G. and **Kitson A.L.** (2002). *Formative Evaluation of the Royal College of Nursing Clinical Leadership Programme*. (Original Research Report) RCN; London
- 13. Goodman, I., Allwood, M.C. and **Kitson A.L.** (1998). *The Administration of Cytotoxic Chemotherapy: Technical Report*. (Original Research Report) RCN; London
- 14. Yerrell, P.H., **Kitson, A.L.**, Kendall, S. and Hughes, A. (1998). *The Torfaen Primary Care Project*. Preliminary Summary, (Original Research Report) Welsh Office, Cardiff
- 15. Morrell, C., Harvey, G. and **Kitson A.L.** (1995). *The reality of practitioner-based quality improvement*. (Original Research Report) Research Report No. 14, National Institute for Nursing, Oxford
- 16. **Kitson A.L.** and Dolan, B. (1994). *Future Imperatives: Changing Health Visiting in Northamptonshire*. (Original Research Report) Research Report No. 8, National Institute for Nursing, Oxford
- 17. **Kitson A.L.** and Currie, V. L. (1994) *Clinical Nursing Practice Development and Research Activity in Oxford Region, 1993.* (Original Research Report) Research Report No. 7, National Institute for Nursing, Oxford.
- 18. **Kitson A.L.**, Harvey, G., Hyndman, S.J., Sindhu, F. and Yerrell, P.H. (1994). *A Study of the Impact of Nursing Quality Assurance Package, the Dynamic Standard Setting System (DySSSy) on Nursing Practice and Patient Outcomes*. (Original Research Report) Research Report No 4, Vol. I; Vol. II; Vol. III, National Institute for Nursing, Oxford
- 19. Ahmed, L.B. and **Kitson A.L.** (1993). Role of the Health Care Assistant within a Professional Nursing Culture: Focused contrast between two care settings. (Original Research Report) Report No. 3. National Institute for Nursing, Oxford, UK.
- 20. Duff, L., **Kitson A.L.**, Watson, R., Edgson, R. and Bakewell, J. (1993). *Standards, nutrition and the older adult a report of the development of National standards for the nutritional care of older adults in continuing care*. RCN Dynamic Quality Improvement Programme, Oxford
- 21. **Kitson A.L.** (1992). Nursing intervention and patient outcomes. Proceedings of seminar Outcomes of Nursing A Developmental Workshop: Setting Priorities for Research. Department of Health, London
- 22. **Kitson A.L.** (1983). *A Study of Geriatric Wards: Their Patients and Nursing Staff in Northern Ireland 1983*. Nursing Studies Department, (New) University of Ulster, Coleraine.

CONFERENCES (PROCEEDINGS / FULL PAPER PUBLICATIONS)

- 1. Chan, R.J., Knowles, R., Hunter, S., Conroy, T., Tieu, M., **Kitson, A.L.** (2023). *From Evidence-Based Practice to Knowledge Translation: What Is the Difference? What Are the Roles of Nurse Leaders?* https://doi.org/10.1016/j.soncn.2022.151363
- 2. Pinero de Plaza, M. A., Dafny, H., Lawless, M., McMillan, P., **Kitson, A.L.**, et al. (2022). "ENLIGHTEN: homEbouNd peopLe agInG witH TEchNology: Holding the suspension bridge of ongoing high-quality care". 55th Australian Association of Gerontology (AAG) Conference: The future of ageing well

- 3. Pinero de Plaza, M. A., Lambrakis, K., Barrera-Causil, C. J., Marmolejo-Ramos, F., Beleigoli, A., Lawless, M., Archibald, M., Mudd, A., McMillan, P., Morton, E., Ambagtsheer, R. C., Khan, E., Clark, R., & Kitson, A. (2022). Measuring RAPIDx AI (AI-powered technologies). PROLIFERATE: An adaptable framework with tools to evaluate different processes, outputs, and products via participatory research. In Clinica Technologies brings you Clinica Summit 2022 Day 1 (1 ed., Vol. 1). Clinica-technologies.com / Clinica Tv. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=GU8Ysr6fM88&t=2482s
- 4. Pinero de Plaza, M. A., Lambrakis, K., Morton, E., Beleigoli, A., Lawless, M., McMillan, P., Archibald, M., Ambagtsheer, R., Khan, E., Mudd, A., Clark, R., Barrera-Causil, C., Marmolejo-Ramos, F., Visvanathan, R., & Kitson, A. (2022). *PROLIFERATE: A Tool to Measure Impact and Usability of AI-Powered Technologies*. 1. Abstract from Digital Health Institute Summit, Melbourne, Victoria, Australia.
- 5. Pinero de Plaza, M. A. (Author), Conroy, T. (Developer), Mudd, A. (Developer), & **Kitson, A.** (Producer). (2021). *Using a complex network methodology to track, evaluate and transform fundamental care*. Digital or Visual Products, The International Medical Informatics Association (IMIA). https://flinders_edu_au/Efp48Vu2-DFKjn7c7es39u8B_PUJWO6DdhDAJ42CgONGYQ?e=1Q3fYU
- 6. Pinero de Plaza, M. A., Beleigoli, A., McMillan, P., Clark, R., Visvanathan, R., & **Kitson, A.** (Accepted/In press). Australian primary care reform requires co-designed Telehealth-based care for its homebound population. Poster session presented at 21st Successes and Failures in Telehealth Conference, Brisbane, Australia.
- 7. Pinero de Plaza, M. A., McMillan, P., Buchanan, R., Beleigoli, A., Lawless, M., Archibald, M., Mudd, A., & **Kitson, A.** (2021). *Exclusion from primary healthcare: a barrier to the national disability strategy implementation*. Poster session presented at Consumers Health Forum Virtual Summit 2021, https://mecfssa.org.au/uploads/Exclusion-from-Primary-Healthcare-A-barrier-to-the-National-Disability-Strategy.pdf#asset:189288@1:url
- 8. Pinero de Plaza, M. A., Beleigoli, A., Mudd, A., Tieu, D. M., McMillan, P., Lawless, M., Feo, R., Archibald, M., & **Kitson, A.** (2020). *Not well enough to attend appointments: Telehealth versus health marginalisation. Digital or Visual Products, Flinders University*. https://flinders_edu_au/EWL_PPTjZP1JgflSIHEYWCsB2uSHWitYz_0cY2Xepf8Y2cQ?e=H9mdHx
- 9. McMillan, P., Pinero de Plaza, M. A., Buchanan, R., Beleigoli, A., Lawless, M., Archibald, M., Mudd, A., & **Kitson, A.** (2020). *Making the invisible visible: hidden voices initiate collaboration in research*. 52-52. *Abstract from Consumers Health Forum Virtual Summit* 2021, https://doi.org/10.6084/m9.figshare.14417987.v3
- 10. Wiles, L., Hibbert, P., Cameron, I., Kitson, A., Reed, R., Georgiou, A., Gray, L., Westbrook, J., Augustsson, H., Molloy, C., Arnolda, G., Ting, P., Mitchell, R., Rapport, F., Gordon, S., Runciman, W., Braithwaite, J. (2019). CareTrack Aged: a study protocol for assessing the appropriateness of care delivered in Australian residential aged care facilities at a population level (NHMRC Project Grant no. 1143223). Poster session presented at the Frontiers of Science-Redefining Healthy Ageing Together conference 2019, Adelaide, Australia, April 8-9, 2019
- 11. Polit, D. F., Sidani, S., Richards, D. A., Willman, A., **Kitson, A.**, Huijben-Schoenmakers, M., Larsson, M. (2017). *European Academy of Nursing Science and the Swedish Society of Nursing Summer Conference 2017: The Future Direction of European Nursing and Nursing Research*. Paper presented at the BMC Nursing.
- 12. Harvey, G., **Kitson, A.**, Cummings, G., Ehrenberg, A., Gifford, W., Kelly, J., Wilson, P. (2017). *Mobilising evidence to improve nursing practice: International perspectives on" what, who and how"*. Paper presented at the Knowledge Utilisation Colloquium.

- 13. **Kitson, A.** (1986). *The utilisation of a model of geriatric nursing in the development of quality of care indicators.* Proceedings of the 26th Annual RCN Research Society Conference, Nottingham.
- 14. **Kitson, A.** (1986). *Quality counts*. Proceedings of the 20th Annual Study Day of the Nursing Studies Association. University of Edinburgh, p.4-16.

CONFERENCES KEYNOTE (INVITED)

- 1. Invited Speaker, Why 'care' is the new 'cure':addressing population health and care needs from a caring life-course perspective. Singhealth Duke-NUS Sciencific Congress 2023, 22 23 September 2023, Singapore
- 2. Invited Speaker, *Care is the New Cure*. 6th Australian Nursing & Widwifery Conference, 3 5 May 2023, Newcastle, NSW, Australia
- 3. Invited Speaker, *The Fundamentals of Care Journey: Looking back and moving forward, various.*Aalborg University, Aalborg Denmark, 19 21 April 2023
- 4. Keynote, Fundamental care matters to you; National investigation re patient safety issues what and how do we provide solutions; Attracting and keeping nurses in the system; various. Uppsala University and Uppsala University Hospital, Uppsala Sweden, 17 18 April 2023
- 5. Keynote and recording, The Queen's Nursing Institute, London, UK, 12 15 April 2023
- 6. Keynote, *Addressing 21st century challenges in nursing and midwifery education*. University College of Dublin, Dublin, Ireland, 3 5 April 2023
- 7. Keynote, Fundamental Care and Integrated Care into the Future: steps to success; Integrated Health and Social Care; leadership in nursing and how to build that up within students. Landspitali University Hospital; Ministry of Welfare and the Ministry of Social Affairs; University of Iceland. Reykjavik Iceland 29 31 March 2023
- 8. Guest, nursing leadership and the fundamentals of care. Gold Coast Health, 28 February 2023, Queensland, Austrlalia
- 9. Panel Keynote, Panel sharing strategies that your institution is currently implementing to strengthen Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Nursing and Midwifery. Speak at Standing Strong Yarning Up Loud gathering 24-25 November 2022
- 10. Keynote, Shaping Self-Care, Care and Caring Solutions for All: Progress or Pipe Dream. CFI Conference, 22 February 2022, Adelaide, Australia
- 11. Keynote, Fundamentals of Care Model. 2022 Shanghai International Nursing Conference, 20-21 September 2022, Online
- 12. Keynote, How can Knowledge Translation and Implementation Science Promote evidence-based-person centered care. Future Proof Nursing 6th European Conference, 4-7 October 2022, Online
- 13. Keynote, Fundamentals of Nursing Care importance and complexity. SIGMA Chapter Alpha Alpha Beta, 6 October 2023, Online
- 14. Keynote, Update on 2021 Topic of Caring Life Course Theory to Shape Nursing Practice. 31st Australiasian Rehabilitation Nurses Association Conference 21 October 2022, Adelaide, Australia
- 15. Keynote, focus on fundamentals of care. Alfred Research Week 16 November 2022
- 16. Keynote, Why fundamental of care matters to you. 2022 ENT Congress/ONH-days 23 November 2022
- 17. Keynote, Care, Self-Care, Self-management: what does it mean for the cancer nursing workforce? Cancer Nurses Society of Australia 2022 Congress: Cancer Nursing Workforce: Strong, Skilled & Specialised, Brisbane, Australia, 17 June 2022
- 18. Keynote with Dr Sarah Hunter, *From the frontline: How to use an implementation framework to improve patient care*, Health Translation SA Webinar, Online, Australia, 22 November 2021

- 19. Keynote, Fundamentals of Care, Health Roundtable, Online, Australia, 18 November 2021
- 20. Keynote, Excellence in nursing, Transplant Nurses Association, Adelaide, Australia, 22 October 2021
- 21. Keynote, Evidence-based research and practice, Xiangya Nursing International, China, 22 October 2021
- 22. Keynote, *Knowledge translation and evidence-based implementation*, European Nursing Congress: Future Proof Nursing, Netherlands, 4-7 October 2021
- 23. Keynote, Fundamentals of Care, Nordic Conference of Nursing, Denmark, 4-6 October 2021
- 24. Keynote speaker, *Why we need a caring life-course theory*, Australasian Rehabilitation Nurses Association 30th National Conference, Hobart, Australia, 9-10 September 2021
- 25. Keynote speaker, *How to get new ideas and evidence into practice*, Australasian Rehabilitation Nurses Association 30th National Conference, Hobart, Australia, 9-10 September 2021
- 26. Keynote speaker, International Learning Collaborative Conference 2021, 9 June 2021, Online.
- 27. Keynote speaker (delivered remotely), "Facilitators and Leaders Actively Mobilising Evidence (FLAME)" Fudan University Symposium, 20-21 November 2020, Shanghai, China
- 28. Invited speaker (recorded for online event delivery), "Challenges of Meeting Patients' Fundamental Care Needs", 2020 Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation (SA Branch) Annual Professional Conference, 14-15 October 2020, Adelaide, South Australia
- 29. Invited speaker, RMSANZ 2019 Rehabilitation Conference, Learning from Experience: Five things we would and would not do again to get evidence into practice, 21 October 2019, Adelaide, South Australia
- 30. Keynote, The 5th annual Sino-US Nursing Forum, What Knowledge Translation is and why is it important for patient care?, 27 September 2019, Shanghai China
- 31. Invited speaker, 2019 International Nursing Conference Evidence Based Nursing Forum, What is Knowledge Translation and why is it important for patient care?, 26 September 2019, Shanghai, China
- 32. Symposium host, Sigma 30th International Nursing Research Congress 2019, Fundamentals of care: the Final Frontier?, 25 28 July 2019, Calgary, Canada
- 33. Keynote, 1st Italian Conference on Fundamentals of Nursing Care, "Fundamentals of Nursing Care", 20 June 2019, Genoa University, Genoa, Italy
- 34. Chair, 11th International Learning Collaborative (ILC) Summit, "Armchair conversation: Challenges and opportunities of integration",13 June 2019, Aalborg University Hospital, Aalborg, Denmark
- 35. Keynote, 'Going Global: Why fundamental care needs to change the world", 11 June 2019, Aalborg University, Aalborg, Denmark
- 36. Keynote, "Exploring the Nurse-Patient relationship: What we know and what we don't know", 11th Annual Dr. Olive Yonge Teaching & Learning Day Conference, 26 April 2019, Edmonton, Alberta, Canada
- 37. Keynote, Fundamentals of Care: Why, How and Where to? April, Novo Nordisk Foundation, Copenhagen, Denmark 2019
- 38. Invited Speaker (via video stream). Caring Futures, What We Know About Living and Dying Well. February 2019, Lund University, Sweden
- 39. Keynote (via video stream). International Conference on Practice Facilitation, What is this thing called Facilitation?, 10 December 2018, Tampa, Florida USA
- 40. Q&A Moderator for COTA SA's inaugural ZestFest oration on the topic 'Busting the Ageing Myth' by Dr Norman Swan, 23 October 2018, Adelaide, South Australia
- 41. Expert Panel Member, International Forum on Quality and Safety in Health Care, 10 September 2018, Melbourne Australia
- 42. Keynote, Inaugural Seminar, 'Fundamentals of Care. Why, how and where to?' 18-19 June 2018, Aalborg University, Denmark

- 43. Invited Speaker, Adelaide Festival of Ideas, The BRAVE Flinders research & innovation lecture Al and health, 14 July 2018, SAHMRI Building, Adelaide, South Australia.
- 44. Expert Facilitator, International Learning Collaborative, 12-13 June 2018, Oxford, England, UK
- 45. Expert Facilitator, Knowledge Translation Course, 26-28 November 2018, Adelaide, South Australia
- 46. Expert Panel Member, Organisational Behaviour in Health Care Conference. From research evidence to 'evidence by proxy'? Organisational enactment of evidence-based healthcare in four high- income countries. 14-15 May 2018, Toronto, Canada
- 47. Facilitate Opening Session, Workshop, Multi-Media Presentation. KU17 Colloquium, Mobilising evidence to improve nursing practice: International perspectives on 'what, who and how', Deakin University, 8-10 November 2017, Melbourne, Australia
- 48. Presenter and Expert Facilitator, 10th Health Service and Policy Research Conference, HSRAANZ, Translating Evidence into Practice, Workshop: Making sense of implementation theories and frameworks. Multi Media Presentation: A realist evaluation of transdisciplinary research collaboration on Knowledge Translation understandings and behaviours. 1-3 November 2017, Surfers Paradise, Queensland, Australia
- 49. Invited Speaker, Fertility Society of Australia Conference, Patient-centred care policy: eight principles to guide your practice, 16 October 2017, Adelaide, South Australia
- 50. Keynote Doha Qatar 27th-28th February. Fundamental Care how innovation can transform care. 2017
- 51. Keynote Perth ICIN Conference 24th November Fundamental Care the last evidence-free zone? 2017
- 52. Keynote and Masterclass University College, Bergen Norway, How to do Knowledge Translation 6th April 2016
- 53. KT Workshop Expert Facilitator and Faculty member with QUT team 9-12 March 2016
- 54. Presentation, The integrated-PARIHS framework: facilitating a theoretically-informed approach to research translation, HSRAANZ, 7-9 December 2016
- 55. Keynote Speaker, Ageing & Living Well Think Tank Innovation Collaborative, University of Adelaide, 9-11 November 2015
- 56. Keynote Speaker, West Moreton Research Symposium, West Moreton Hospital & Health Service, 27 October 2015
- 57. Keynote Speaker, ARNA National Conference, Australian Rehabilitation Nurses' Association, Brisbane, 22 October 2015
- 58. Keynote Speaker, Evidenced Based Practice Conference, Purdue University Calumet, Indiana, 1-2 October 2015
- 59. Keynote Speaker, Enrolled Nurse Forum, ACT Health, Canberra, 21 September 2015
- 60. Keynote Speaker, Princess Alexandra Hospital Health Symposium, Queensland, 7 August 2015
- 61. Keynote Speaker, 4th Hyogo University of Health Sciences Academic Lecture, Kobe University of Health Sciences, Japan 2015
- 62. Guest Speaker, Royal College of Nursing Conference and Exhibition, 2-4 April 2014
- 63. Guest Speaker and Facilitator, 9th Biennial Joanna Briggs International Colloquium, Singapore 10-12 November 2014
- 64. Guest Speaker, Australian Nursing & Midwifery Conference, Adelaide, 6 August 2014
- 65. Guest Speaker, Health Workforce Australia 2013 Conference, Adelaide, 18-20 November 2013
- 66. Presenter, 2nd Annual NHMRC Research Translation Faculty Symposium from Bench to Bourke, Sydney, 2-3 October 2013
- 67. Keynote Speaker, Leading Through Change: "Excellence Beyond Limits" Riyadh, 17-18 September 2013

- 68. Keynote Speaker, Knowledge Translation: "What is Knowledge Translation and how do you do it?" Faroe Islands 29 May 2013
- 69. Keynote Speaker, Karolinska Institute ILC meeting "Reconceptualising the Fundamentals of Care", Stockholm, 25 May 2013
- 70. Invited Speaker, Transforming Times, Transforming Lives, Conference 2013, Topic: Patient Centred Care, Adelaide, April 2013
- 71. Abstract Presentations, Abstract title 1: The signature project: Findings from an international knowledge translation collaboration and Abstract title 2: Prevention and reduction of weight loss (PROWL) in the acute care setting: Spreading and sustaining best practice. Presented at the 8th Biennial Joanna Briggs International Colloquium, Channelling the Rivers of Knowledge to improve Global Policy and Practice, Chiang Mai 12-14 Nov 2012
- 72. Keynote Speaker, Menzies Scientific Colloquium 2012: Research that works: How health research becomes large-scale change, Darwin 26 October 2012
- 73. Knowledge Utilization Colloquium (KU12) Pre-event: Facilitating Implementation of Research Evidence (FIRE) Meeting Melbourne 15 October 2012
- 74. Speaker, Building Better Oral Health Communities Project at the Encouraging Better Practice in Aged Care (EBPAC)Orientation, Canberra 11 October 2012
- 75. Guest Speaker, Reconciling the Fundamentals of Care with Patient Centred Care at the Research Speaker Series, Bridge Point Collaboratory for Research and Innovation, Toronto March 15 2012
- 76. Abstract Presentation Title 1: The Signature Project: the challenges of setting up international KT collaborative research projects and Presentation Title 2: Promoting continence in nursing homes in four European countries: the use of PACES as a mechanism for improving continence care at the JBI Colloquium, Adelaide, South Australia, 7 11 November 2011
- 77. Keynote Speaker, Presentation Title: Global perspective on care presented at the 6th Conference of the Australian College of Nurse Practitioners, Adelaide 6 8 October 2011
- 78. Keynote Speaker, 16th European multidisciplinary Cancer Congress, Stockholm, 23-27 September 2011
- 79. Keynote Speaker, Danish Nurses Association Knowledge Translation Conference, Aarhus, Denmark 16 September 2011
- 80. Keynote Speaker, Transforming Culture Transforming Care Practice Development Conference, Melbourne 31 March 1 April 2011
- 81. Keynote Speaker, Qatar Health Conference, Qatar 10 14 Dec 2010
- 82. Keynote Speaker, 7th Biennial Joanna Briggs International Colloquium, Chicago, 12 15 September 2010
- 83. Keynote Speaker, Leadership for Innovation, Cancer Nurses Society of Australia 13th Winter Congress, Hyatt Regency, Perth, 29 31 July 2010
- 84. Speaker, 7th Asia-Pacific Nurses Convention, Singapore, 30 June 2 July 2010
- 85. Guest Speaker, Reclaiming Nursing Care, ACT Nurses and Midwives Oration 2010, Australian National University, Canberra, 12 May 2010
- 86. Keynote Speaker, Beyond Guidelines, WACEBNM Conference, Perth, Western Australia, 12 Feb 2010
- 87. Keynote Speaker, JBI Colloquium, Adelaide, South Australia, 19-20 November 2009
- 88. Guest Speaker, Many Meanings of Practice Development: Making Research Count. 2009 ANNA Annual Scientific Meeting, Adelaide, South Australia, 21 23 October 2009
- 89. Keynote Presentation, Making Evidence Count. 4th International Orthopaedic Conference. Adelaide, South Australia, 21 23 October 2009
- 90. Keynote Presentation, In Search of Essentials of Care. 2nd Passionate About Practice: Nursing and Midwifery Conference. Brisbane, Queensland, 29 30 July 2009

- 91. Pre-colloquium, Promoting Action on Research Implementation in Health (PARiHS) workshop. Knowledge Utilization Colloquium, North Wales, United Kingdom, 24 26 June 2009
- 92. Cooperative Enquire 4 Clinicians for 4 Consumers. ACHSE National Congress 2009: Building our Healthcare System Around People and Their Needs, Gold Coast, Queensland, 4-7 August 2009
- 93. Keynote Address, Putting evidence into practice. What can I do right now: Alcohol, Tobacco and Other Drug Practicum for Nurses, Midwives and Aboriginal Health Workers, Adelaide, 20-21 August 2009.
- 94. Keynote Presentation, The Many Meanings of Practice Development. 2nd Australasian Paediatric and Child Health Practice Development Conference, Adelaide, South Australia, 7-8th May 2009
- 95. Barriers to Research Implementation. Invited Presentation to the JBI Conference in Cordoba, Spain. 12-14th November 2008
- 96. Keynote Presentation, Guideline International Network (GIN) Conference. Helsinki, Finland. 1-3rd October 2008
- 97. KT08 Forum, Banff Canada 9-13th June 2008; Symposium run with Professor Andy Van de Ven of the University of Minnesota, School of Management on Getting Research into Practice
- 98. The Politics of Person-centred Care: Keynote Address at the Chief Nursing Officers Conference.
 Northern Ireland 13thNovember 2007
- 99. How Should we Improve Professional Practice? Keynote address given at the Royal College of Physicians Edinburgh, 8th November 2007
- 100. Workshop for researcher from universities of Montreal, Laval and McGill on Knowledge Translation 25th October 2007
- 101. Keynote Address, Patient Safety, Nursing Decisions, Administrators Actions: The Evidence base for Nursing Service Administrators- Is there one? 26th October Ferasi Conference Montreal. Canada. 2007
- 102. Keynote Address, The Need for System Change. RTNA Conference. Edmonton, Alberta, Canada 2007
- 103. Complexities and Challenges: Measuring the Successful Implementation of Evidence into Practice. Invited presentation at the 6th annual meeting of the Knowledge Utilization (KU) group Minneapolis, US. 2006
- 104. Developing an evaluative tool to measure the implementation of evidence-based interventions: conceptual, design and practical challenges, 6th International Conference on the Scientific Basis of Health Services, Montreal, Canada, Sept 18th-20th 2005
- 105. LGA/ADSS National Social Services Conference, Hilton Birmingham Metropole NEC, Birmingham, UK. October 2005
- 106. Future Nurse: Future Healthcare Redesign RCN Imaging Nurses, Conference, Blackpool. Keynote presentation. 2004
- 107. Leadership at the Edge Leadership Conference Keynote presentation, Canberra Australia 2003
- 108. The Long Road to Leadership Directors of Nursing Association Annual Conference, Brisbane Australia 2003
- 109. Clinical Leadership: Issues and Challenges Marian Barrett Lecture, Royal Melbourne Hospital, Melbourne Australia. 2002
- 110. Annual Public Lecture in Nursing, Centre for Nursing Research, University of Melbourne Australia. June 2002
- 111. Keynote speaker, Alberta Association of Registered Nurses Conference Alberta, Canada. April 2001
- 112. 1st International Colloquium in Research Utilization, University of Edmonton Alberta, Canada (presentation). April 2001
- 113. Does Nursing Research have a future? The Doreen Norton Annual Research Lecture, South Bank University, November 2000

- 114. Nursing Leadership in the new Millennium Annual Mother Catherine McAuley Lecture, Dublin November 2000
- 115. Promoting Action on Research Implementation in Health Services (PARIHS Project) The Symposium 2000, Nursing Science in Medical Context, Zurich, November 2000
- 116. The Challenges and Rewards of getting Research into everyday nursing practice 7th International Research conference, Lisbon October 2000
- 117. Every Breath you take 1st International Respiratory Nursing Conference, RCN UK, Dublin, Ireland July
- 118. Chaired the International Nurses' Day Conference Nursing Today, Tomorrow and Beyond for Aintree Hospitals NHS Trust at The Adelphi Hotel, Liverpool May 2000
- 119. Implementing research into practice Keynote speaker, Inaugural Research Conference, Research Dissemination and Utilisation in Nursing, University College Cork March 2000
- 120. Bridging the Gap from Evidence to Practice: A Framework for Enabling the Implementation of Evidence Based Practice NICE conference December 1999
- 121. Towards Evidence Based Quality Improvement Perspectives from Nursing Practice. Paper presented at 16th International Conference of the International Society for Quality in Health Care and the Victorian Health Care Association, 12th 15th October, Melbourne October 1999
- 122. Does Nursing Education have a future? Keynote address National Education Conference, 10th Annual International Participative Conference for Education in Health Care, Grey College, University of Durham, UK September 1999
- 123. Evaluation and Quality Improvement within a Health Care Discipline: Journeys into the Unknown. Paper presented at the European Congress on Evaluation & Quality Management in Social Work and Health Care, Osnabruck University Germany September 1999
- 124. Quality improvement in general practice: the Torfaen primary care project. Royal College of Nursing Annual Nursing Research Conference, Keele Yerrell, P., Hughes, A., Kitson, A. & Kendall, S. April 1999
- 125. The nursing professions research and development priority setting initiative: lessons for public involvement in research and development priority setting. Royal College of Nursing Annual Nursing Research Conference, Keele (Poster Presentation) Kitson A., Rafferty, A.M., Scott, L. & McMahon, A. April 1999
- 126. Towards clinical governance: three 'ghosts in the machine'. Royal College of Nursing Annual Nursing Research Conference, Keele. April 1999
- 127. Making it happen how to get research into practice Annual Lecture, University of Southampton November 1998
- 128. Communicating the Essence of Nursing The Education Centre University Hospital, Lewisham October 1998
- 129. Communicating the Essence of Nursing Jury's Hotel, Ballsbridge, Dublin October 1998
- 130. Research Utilisation: Knowledge for practice, Plenary Session, 9th International Conference of the Workgroup of European Nurse Researchers, Helsinki, Finland July 1998
- 131. Whose Death is it Anyway? 1998 Abbeyfield Lecture, Abbeyfields Society, Conference Forum, London June 1998
- 132. Challenges for Nursing in the New Era, UK Health New Perspectives and Challenges Symposium, British Council, Hong Kong May 1998
- 133. Evidence based health care: evidence-based nursing fact or fiction? Hong Kong Hospital Authority Convention, Hong Kong May 1998
- 134. Nursing Leadership in evidence-based practice: issues in research utilisation, Hong Kong Hospital Authority Convention, Hong Kong May 1998

- 135. Major Issues related to research utilisation, Keynote address at 1st International Research Utilisation Conference: Preparing for the New Millennium at Toronto Convention Centre, Toronto, Canada, April 1998
- 136. "Approaches to implementing research into practice". 2nd European Forum on Quality Improvement in Health Care, Paris, France. April 1997
- 137. "How nursing can embrace evidence-based practice". 1st National Conference on Evidence-Based Nursing. Regents College, London. February 1997
- 138. "Nursing education policy". RCN AGM concurrent session. Queen Elizabeth II Conference Centre, London October 1996
- 139. "Clinical effectiveness: issues and challenges". RCN Dynamic Quality Improvement Network 5th National Conference, London October 1996
- 140. "Changing role of doctors & nurses". Royal College of Physicians. Sharing Professional Responsibilities in Patient Management Conference, London July 1996
- 141. Annual Address. The College of Pharmacy Practice, Norwich. June 1996
- 142. "From research to practice: one organisational model for promoting research-based practice".

 Keynote Address, European Dialysis & Transplant Nurses Association/European Renal care Association
 Conference, Amsterdam, June 1996
- 143. "Education, training and research". Keynote Address, Leics. Mental Health NHS Trust National Mental Health Nursing Conference, Leicester, May 1996
- 144. "Does nursing have a future?". Distinguished Nursing Lecture 1996. The Johns Hopkins Hospital University of Baltimore, May 1996
- 145. "Changing roles within the nursing profession: achieving organisational change through workforce planning". Royal College of Surgeons, London, March 1996
- 146. "A research base for professional staffing of health services". Scientific Basis of Health Care Conference, London, October 1995
- 147. "Developing the role of nurses in clinical audit in primary health care". Eli Lily National Clinical Audit Centre Conference, MAAGS and Beyond: The future of clinical audit in primary care. Bosworth, Leicestershire, May 1995
- 148. "Towards an integrated approach to quality improvement". Swedish Association of Nursing Officers & Swedish Nurses Association Conference, Stockholm, May 1995
- 149. "The multi-professional agenda and clinical effectiveness". Department of Health Conference, Improving Clinical Effectiveness: From research to guidelines for cost-effective practice, London, May 1995
- 150. "Does clinical audit improve the quality of nursing care? The evaluation of standard setting and other approaches to audit in nursing". CASPE Research, Royal Society of Medicine & Quality in Health Care Conference, Evaluating Clinical Audit: Past lessons, future directions. London, April 1995
- 151. "The RCN Research and Development Strategy". Joint presentation with Ann McMahon. RCN Research Advisory Group Conference, Belfast, April 1995
- 152. "Barriers and constraints to a multi-disciplinary approach to quality". Royal College of Surgeons of Ireland Inaugural Meeting of the Irish Society of Quality Conference, Dimensions of Quality in Health Care. Dublin, March 1995
- 153. "Successfully developing a pro-active approach to changes in nursing management". IIR Nursing Management Conference. London, February 1995
- 154. "A quality service?". Brendoncare Foundation Conference, The 4th Age in the 3rd Millennium. London, February 1995
- 155. "Communication between the Professions". British Medical Association Conference, Every Doctor is a Manager. London, February 1995

- 156. "Creating Lifelong Learners". ENB for Nursing & Midwifery Conference London, December 1994
- 157. "Improving health care: consequences for professionals". EOQ Health Care Division 1st European Conference on Quality in Health Care. Switzerland, December 1994
- 158. "Vision for the Future" Joint RCN/Oxford Radcliffe Hospital Conference. Oxford, November 1994
- 159. Tri-regional teaching staff development conference. Chester College, September 1994
- 160. "Achieving Excellence in Clinical Practice" Keynote address, 1st EuroQUAN Conference. London, June 1994
- 161. "Can Quality be Quarantined?" Keynote Address, VHA/ISQA Conference. Melbourne, Australia, April 1994
- 162. "Facilitating Quality Improvement Systems Cross Cultural Issues". 1st International Nursing Academic Conference, Collaboration in Nursing: Working Towards Excellence. Canberra, Australia. February 1994
- 163. "Achievements with Quality Improvement in the NHS". BMJ Conference. London, November 1993
- 164. "Implementing research findings through standards of nursing practice". Ege University, Izmir, Turkey, November 1993
- 165. "Ownership of standards". 10th International Society of Quality Assurance Conference. Maastricht. June 1993
- 166. "Strategy for Nursing". Department of Health Welsh Office Conference. Cardiff, October 1992
- 167. "Quality assurance in nursing". Nordic Institute for Hospital and Health Care Planning Conference. Copenhagen, Denmark, January 1992
- 168. "Nursing quality assurance". Danish Quality Assurance Society. WHO Headquarters. Copenhagen, Denmark, January 1992
- 169. "Quality assurance in health care". University of Reykjavik Conference on Human Sciences. Iceland, December 1991
- 170. "Quality assurance in nursing". Operational Research Society Conference. London, November 1991
- 171. "Practitioners perspective on audit". Joint Audit Commission/RCN Conference. London, November 1991
- 172. "In search of excellence". Quality in Nursing Practice Conference. Bergen, Norway. November 1991
- 173. "From standards to science", University of Tromso & WHO Conference, Quality Developments in Nursing Care. Tromso, Sweden, May 1991
- 174. "Measuring quality of care". Joint RCN/Royal College of Surgeons Conference, Quality of Care. London, November 1990
- 175. "Past Achievements, current challenges, future directions". Scottish Nursing Standards Project. Edinburgh, March 1990
- 176. "Nursing quality assurance" 3rd Congress National Italian Society for Quality Assurance. Genoa, Italy, March 1990
- 177. "Quality Assurance/Standards of Care". Karolinska Institute. Stockholm, Sweden, August 1989
- 178. "Quality assurance". Finnish Nurses Federation. Helsinki, Finland, August 1989
- 179. "Monitoring quality of care are standards possible". 2nd Infection Control Conference. Harrogate, September 1988
- 180. "Standards of care", 1st International RCN Orthopaedic Conference. University of Warwick, September 1988
- 181. "Setting, monitoring and evaluating standards at local level" Oxfordshire Health Authority Research Conference. Oxford, May 1988

- 182. "Research and quality assurance the relationship". RCN Research Society Conference. Northern Ireland, April
- 183. "Quality assurance systems and nursing" Parallel session 4th International Society for Quality Assurance Conference. Madrid, Spain, April 1988
- 184. "Developments in quality assurance in the U.K. A Nursing Perspective". Danish Nurses Organisation Research Society Conference. Denmark, January 1988
- 185. "In-pursuit of excellence: Standard setting a British perspective" RCN International Conference. London, November 1987
- 186. "Standards and quality". Society of Mental Handicap Nursing Conference, October 1987
- 187. "Quality assurance and setting standards on the ward". Nursing Times Conference, June 1987
- 188. "Standards and quality". ANE Conference, Craigavon, Northern Ireland, June 1987
- 189. "Quality assurance and standard setting A British perspective". Quality Assurance Symposium, Leyenburg Hospital, The Netherlands, May 1987
- 190. "Setting standards". Diabetic Nurses Forum. May 1987
- 191. "Seeing is believing standards and quality". RCN Oncology Society, Chester Branch, February 1987
- 192. "Question of quality". RCN Trent Region Conference, February 1987
- 193. "Setting standards of care". Norwegian Nurses Association Nursing Research Group Conference, Norway, October 1986
- 194. "Standards of care" RCN Ruth Langdon Memorial Lecture, Hartlepool, October 1986
- 195. "Measuring nursing care". 10th Annual Conference of the Irish Nursing Research Interest Group, May 1986
- 196. "Unity for a change?", RCN Annual Sterling Conference, University of Stirling. January 1986

PAPERS UNDER REVIEW

- 1. Hunter, S., Morgillo, S., Bergström, A., Eldh, A,C., Ehrenberg, A., Wallin, L., **Kitson, A.L.** (2023). *i-PARIHS* with other frameworks Systematic.
- 2. **Kitson, A.L.** (2023). Manuscript Title: Translating, contexting, and institutionalising knowledge translation practices in northern Australia: some reflections. Manuscript ID: IJHPM-2208-7587. International Journal of Health Policy and Management (IJHPM).
- 3. A Pinero de Plaza, M.A., **Kitson, A.L.,** Conroy, T., Feo, R., Lawless, M., Tieu, M., Lalit, Y. (2023). *CLCT and WHO continuity of Care paper*.
- 4. Lawless, M., Steeper, M., Bell, S., Kitson, A.L., (2023). KT modules for EMBRACE.
- 5. Hunter, S., **Kitson, A.L.,** Harvey, G., Lawless, M. (2023). *KT Book Chapter 2 What is KT and where has it come from?*
- 6. Lawless, M., **Kitson, A.L**., Golly, R., Tieu, M. (2023). *How and where does "care" fit within seminal life course approaches? A narrative review and critical analysis*. Manuscript Title: Social Science & Medicine, Ref: SSM-D-23-01298
- 7. Pinero de Plaza, M.A., **Kitson, A.L.**, Yadav, L. (2023). *Tracking and optimizing innovations, including techenabled solutions within complex systems*
- 8. Derek Chew, D., Pinero de Plaza, M.A., Lambrakis, K., Marmolejo-Ramos, F., Beleigoli, A., Clark, R., Morton, Khan, E., Kitson, A.L., Hendriks, J., Barrera, C., Lawless, M., Yadav, L. (2023). *Artificial Intelligence in matters of life and death: Piloting a human-machine evaluation of AI*